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-

IN THE MATTER OF THE
_ APPLICATION. OF SOUTH DAKOTA

INTRASTATE PIPELINE COMPANY TO
. RECOVER ADDITIONAL COSTS




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF SQUTH DAKOTA

- MATTER OF THE APPLICATION )
TH DAKOTA INTRASTATE ) ,
E COMPANY TO AMEND RATE ) PETITION-
) S
)
)

. PURSUANT TO ITS AMENDED
ATED TRANSPORTATION
Ry

COMES NOW South Dakota Intrastate Pipeliné~€oap
through its attorney of record James Robbennolt andféé
iéublic Utilities Commission for permission to allow thé?U
Cdnprease its transportation fee to its sole customeﬁ;fMQ
Dakota Utilities from $2.34/dk to $2.4067/dk pursuant to

8.1 of the Transportation Agreement entered into béﬁ

“  ota Intrastate Pipeline Company and‘Montaﬁa:Dath
i;jﬂﬁmﬁﬂﬂy on March 8, 1993. This Petition is algo filedgp
. Pavagraph 8.1 of the tariff previously approved by this%'
dn File #NG95-008.
Paragraph 8.1 of each of the documents previously @ite

it im agreed, however, that transporter may'lééek vd
approval of a change in rates, where such change is made’

lsy any mandated changes in Federal or State taXesw...F~ 
At the time the present rate was established at $2.

the tariff approved by the Commissicon, SDIP’'s real prqpef
4% assessed by the Department of Revenue were in the,aﬁp
$216,000.00. Since that date the pipeline has been revaf;
property tax purposes from $11.5 million dollars to'$i3+6v
dollars according to the valuations assessed by thé;f

Department of Revenue resulting in an increase in the




P Petition-2

property tax to $279,000.00. See Exhibit "A" attac
1wt made a part hereof by this reference. The increa e
& real prdperty tax amounts to approximately $63wa

yeay when averaged out over the five-year remaining te

naportation Agreement.

Additionally, gince the execution of ﬁhe;

indportation Agreement the US Department of»Traﬂspé
j&&gviﬁﬁ a Federal Safety Inspection Tax which impactSfSﬁi.
mont of over $12,000.00 per year. See Eﬁhibitiw
heveto and made a part hereof by this reference., Also, 't
végﬁ.ﬂﬁuth Dakota has an enacted a pipeline safety~p£f

¥eguires State inspections of the line which impacts SDI

If the Petition for Amendment is granted, the return o

realized by SDIP still is less than the 14% return on ec
~‘was approved by the Commission at its hearing dﬁfSDIPfs

for Approval of Transportation Rates, Dockét"NG95¥Q

rfh&afxng was held on November 6, 1995.

This Petition is also filed pursuant to SDCL §49-3

Petitioner regpectfully requests that the Commissicn

- propesed rate increase.



HAtion~-3

Pated this Wg ’1ﬁay of February, 2000.

OLINGER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT
McCAHREN & REIMERS, P.C.
117 E Capltol :

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE =

The undersigned herEby,éertjfies that on the.
tion to ST 3

Don Klempel

Vice President of

. Gas Supply .
Montana-Dakota Utilities
400 No. 4th Street
Bismarck ND

-~ and that said mailing was by U. §. mail, first —_
‘hereon prepaid and mailed at. theif‘ S -

2>é©uth Dakota.

griwphew\pipeline\petition. sdi



SOUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE PIRPELINE Co.

' ‘Property taxes paid 1994 through 2000

1994 $

1995 ‘ ' $

1996 $

1997 - $  262,016.94

1998 260,976.82

©

1999

«&H

278,968:30-

Total property taxes paid e
“through 2000 - § 143133221



Edmunds County :

Potter County
Sully Gounty
Hughes County

Walworth County

TOTAL REAL ESTATE TAXES DUE




© South Dakota'Intrastate Pipeline Company

Renl Estate Taxes for 1998

EdmundsCounty
Potter County

SUl{yCQunty

Walworth County

TOTAL REAL ESTA

jequalhalves -




South-Daiota Intrastate-Pipeline: sompany =

Edmun ‘County :

Potter County

Hughes Caunty

Wa]war‘th:feaunty

TOTAL REAL ESTATE"




South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline Company

eyl Estate Taxes for 1996

*+All real astate taxes are paid intwo equalhalves: -
s{gt payment is due-in-April 1997 o

w2nd payment is dus in-October 1997

Edmunds County .

Potter County
Sully County
Hughas-County

Walworth - County:

TOTAL REAL ESTATE TAXES DUE |




“South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline:Company
Real Estate Taxes for 1995
- MAl Te' astate taxes are paid in two: ‘equal halves

st nent is-due-in: April 1996
“*Qnd:payment is-due in October 1996

Edmunds County

Potter County
Sully County

Hughes County

Walworth County

TOTAL REAL ESTATE TAXES DUE



South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline:Company
Real Estate Taxes for 1994
*All real astate taxes-are-paid in-two equal-halves.

**{st payment is due in:April 1995
“*2nd payment is due in October 1995

Edmunds County

Potter-County
Sully County
Hughes: County

Walworth Gounty.




BY 2000 PIPELINE -SAFETY USE

- ID

4568 bt E “Mail at 1i

-~ * Payment may alsao be made by wire- transfe
#nclogsed instructions.

¢r Acgcounting Office Use Only,
ncipal 695172
691435
*.E@nalty & Admin.: 691099




South Dakota Public Utilities. Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS B
For the Period of February 10, 2000-through-February 16;2000"

i you heed a cornplete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, plej
Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS
CT00-038

WEST Communications, Inc. Regarding Unat
Services.

swstchtng of service agalnst lnacom Corp and us WEST Wmdowsw
'lhetr phone servxce had been swutched from 6 phone lines: wnth huntt] '

: aé i r;'e;ended by takmg away the Ilcenses of the companle' ,
“this'manner and to prosecute persons representing these: compames "

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date-Docketed: 02/10/00
Intervention Date: NA

CT00-037 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Cheryl Piucker, Chance |
Dakota, against MCl| WorldCom Regarding:Unauthorized- Swntc
Services. v

Qﬁ:ff*’a‘bru,ary 11, 2000, the Commission received a complaint from Cheryl:Plu |
South Dakota, against:MCI regarding unauthorized switching of services
alleges that her long distance provider was switched to MCI without her authoriz:

Staff Analyst. Keith Senger
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Dockeled: 02/14/2000
intervention Date: N/A

EL00-003  inthe Matter of the Filing by Montana-Dakota Utilities Co: fi
Waiver of Fuel Clause Rate 58 to Include Arbitration Costs.

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co., a Division of MDU Resources Group; Inc., petition:
Dakota Public Utilities Commission for a waiver of Fuel Clause Rate 58. The wa

1



\ttorney: Karen Cremer
‘Date Docketed: 02/15/00
flnterventlan Date: 03/03/Q0




: TC00-012  in the Matter of the Filing by U S WEST 'Communic;ajt'ion_sj;. Inc. for A
- of Revisions to its Exchange and Network Services Tariff.

- OnFebruary 10,.2000, U S WEST Communications, inc. (U S WEST) filed an-ag

- ‘approvalof revigions to its exchange and network service

~ loclarify-the meaning of a fully assisted operator call and
- Rates will not be increased by thisfiling.

s tariff. The purpose:
a partially assisted opera

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Docketed: 02/10/00
Intervention Date: 03/03/00

TCO0-093  In the Maﬁer of the Application of 'Adelphi,_»a»«-sB_fu.Is’ines‘s-zngl'

Inc. for a-Certificate of Authority to Provide: Local Exchange
South Dakota.

resold and facilities-based local exchange«telecemmuni’caticn fs,ervfieesa:in-'ﬂSfe,u
elphia-does not intend.-fo pr

ovide service in the-territories of ru‘rali':tele'éom’mum_

aff Analyst: Keith Senger

aff Attorney: ‘Camron Hoseck
Date Docketed: 02/10/00

- Intervention Date: 03/3/00

TC00-014  In the Matter of the Ap

Comm South Companies, Inc. seeks to-provide resold:basic
telecommunication services in areas of South Dakota curren
Communications and any other relevant.incumbent facilities ba:
local:exchange carrier, excluding service:areg s‘of rural:telephol
the-applicant's customers are residential'consumers who'

local-exchange
tly serve:

telecommunication services from other local exchange carri
disconnection. Services will include local calling; accessito:
services toresidential customers on a-prepaid basis. Appli

ofils local service to access usage-based service

collect calls, operator-assisted calls and third-number billed calls.

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Docketed; 02/10/00
Intervention Date: 03/03/00




plication-of Shared Communications:Servi
yrity to-Provide Telecommunications Servi

Matterof ﬂw Application-of Pathnet, Inc. for a-Certificate:of
ide Local Exchange Services in South Dakota.

iy o Certificate of Authority to provide resold and facilities-bas
fion gervices in South Dakota. Pathnet:intends toprovid
gt data services. They do not plan to provide basic localdial tor

£ Keth Senger
Gamran Hoseck




s seeking a Certificate of Authoriy to provide
e telecommunication services in South Dakota.

sith ‘Senger
seck




February 28,2000

- Enclosures
-cc: D.R. Ball
R. Mulkern
"'D. Schulz




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

~ IN'THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION )
~ 'QF SOUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE )
- 'PIPELINE COMPANY TO AMEND RATE ) Docket No. NG00-001
© SCHEDULE PURSUANT TO ITS AMENDED ) L
. AND RESTATED TRANSPORTATION )
| AGREEMENT )

PETITION TO INTERVENE OF MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITI
‘Montana-Dakota Utilities Co., a Division of MDU .Resoﬁifces “Group; Inic:
Dakota), pursuant to SDCL 1-26-17.1 and ARSD 20‘:‘1’0:0»1.:15.023.ﬁhetebyipetiti‘ﬁﬁ‘si _
m ‘the above-captioned proceeding. In support of its petition, Momana—f)akt)ta

- shows the following:

1.
Names, titles and mailing addresses of the persons who should: be: $¢
. communications concerning this Motien are:

C. Wayne Fox, Vice President-
Regulatory Affairs‘& General Services
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

400 North Fourth Street

Bismarck, North Dakota 58501

and

Douglas W. Schulz

Senior Attorney
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.
400 North Fourth Street
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501




at400 North Fourth Street, Bismarck, North Dakota 58501. MDU Resource

1L

Montana-Dakota is a Division of MDU Resources Group, Inc,, a ca;p,qra{iiﬁ

-and-existing under the laws of the state of Delaware, with its principal place o

. ~apth‘0rized to conduct, and is conducting business in the states of South Dak
/"Dé\kota, and Wyoming. Montana-Dakota is a public utility engaged in
| ‘ifnansmission, distribution, and sale of electricity and the distributivnand sale-of naf
1L
The South Dakota Public Utilities Commissien (Commission) has issued or
' " “'il,\'[o,tzi_ce of Opportunity to- Intervene and- Comment in the above-referenced pmceedx
petitions to intervene to be filed with the Commission.
IV.
South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline Company (SDIP) is an intrastate pipeline-o
vprovi’ding transportation services in the State of South Dakota. M‘ﬁntafxa@mﬁkq
SDIP’s only transpor’;a‘tion customer and is subject to a Transportation Agr&semew {
between SDIP and Montana-Dakota.
V.
Montana-Dakota has a direct and substantial interest in ’-th.iSr:pm'c:;éédig*
adversely affected by the Commission’s findings and conclusions: in this m;ﬁte
~ Dakota avers that it cannot be adequately represented by exi’st‘ifng«parties’;,,:'(h'z;i-

“intervene, and that its intervention is in the public interest.




WHEREFORE, Montana-Dakota prays that it be permitted fo-intervene: T
tenced proceeding. Montana-Dakota does not request a hearing on the filing,.

treated as a party with all rights appropriate to that status, including the righ

s-and evidence, prepare and present evidence, cross-exarnine; andprese
S e,upponoflts interest as they may appear in the event of a hearing.
Respectfully submitted,

MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES(
A Division of MDU Resources Group

Vice President—
Regulatory. Affairs &
General Services:

h
“Dated: February 215’ , 2000

Douglas W. Schulz

Senior Attorney
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.
400 North Fourth Street
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSIC
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE:MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORD!

SOUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE PIPELINE

)
COMPANY TO RECOVER ADDITIONAL )
COSTS )

NG00:001

On February 15, 2000, South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline C

rate schedule to provide for an inc‘rease's.in*ijt_sf transporta
Montana-Dakota Utilities Company. SDIPC proposes:to m
effectwe as of April 1, 2000 On March‘l 2000 Montana

26 171 49—34A-4 49-34A-6 49-34A-8 49«34A, e,
20:10:01:15.02 and .03. It is therefore

ORDERED that MDU shall be granted intervention arid shali‘be:cons
in this matter.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 922 d day of March, 2000,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
1i document has been served today upon all parties of
I record.in‘this docket, as listed on the docket service:
| tist, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly

addressed efivelopes, with charges prepaid thereon.
1t 8y._, m

Date: j/??//ﬂﬂ

PAM NELSGN C
e y

o /
(OFFICIAL SEAL) P 2 i /
S 2.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

‘IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION CF )} ORDERFOR AN
‘SOUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE PIPELINE ) OF HEA
COMPANY TO RECOVER ADDITIONAL ) o
COSTS } NGGO
On February 15, 2000, South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline Company
an application with the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) seeki
to its rate schedule. According to its application, SDIPC is seeking.an
rate schedule to provide for an increase in its transportation rate ch
customer, Montana-Dakota Utilities Company (MDU). SDIPC pr
change in its rate effective as of April 1, 2000. On March 4, 2000, MDU
Intervene in this docket. The deadhne for intervention was March 3, 20,

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter
Chapters 1-26 and 49-34A, specifically 1-26-17.1, 49-34A-4, 49-34A:6, 49
10, 49-34A-11, 49-34A-12, 49-34A-13, 49-34A-13.1, 49-34A-14, 49
49-34A-19, 49—34A 21, 49»34A-22 and-49-34A-23. At its: reguiarly schedt
2000, meeting, the Commlssnon granted MDU's Petition to Intervene.

A hearing shall be held at 1:00 p.m., on November 9, 2000, in Roor
Capitol Building, 500 East Capitoi, Pierre, South Dakota. The hearing is
public. All persons testifying shall be subject to cross-examination.

The issue at the hearing is whether the Commission shalf grant SDIi
to amend its rate schedule to provide for an increase in its transportation ra
its only customer, MDU.

The hearing shall be an adversary proceeding conducted: pursua
Chapter 1-26, All parties have the right to be present: and'to »

attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be: o
the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear-at the tim
hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony an
if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default
1-26-20. After the hearing the Commission will consider all evidence:
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As-arresu
the Commission shall determine whether it shall grant SDIPC's reque
schedule to provide for an increase in its transportation rate-charged:to
MDU. The Commission's Final Decision may be appealed by the parti
Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is there




(OFFICIAL SEAL)




THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

1y THE MATTER OF THE
5 | 'APPLICATION OF SOUTH DAKOTA
~ INFRASTATE PIPELINE COM, Nx

CTO.ITS AMENDED AND RESTATED
TRANSP@RTATIGN AGREEMEVT

HEARD BEFORE THE

2
e
=
e &
g

| . PROCEEDINGS: - November 9, 2006

Roem 464,
Elerfe: S{)

PUC COMMISSrON:

COMMISSION STAFE
PRESENT :

Reported By:

Lori . firadesEds




APPEARANCES:

For SDIPC:

For MDUO:

© Witness
Walter Woods

Rita Mulkern

1

her

63

orney

Walter Yoods

’;d

Petition

A

SDIPC Proposed Tax
3 SDIPC Calculation of Tax Bate T
4 SDIPC Transmittal Letter

5 SDIPC Transportatien Ay

aamant
6 Staff's Calculatien
7 Tariff Schedules te NG Serv

SDIPC




PROCEEDINGS

" |EXHIBIT NO. 1 BAND 2 WERE MARKED FOR

_IDENTIFICATION.)

will be sworn in and subject to cross-exami

parties. The Commission’s final decision ma
by the parties to the State Circuit Court -and 't

Supreme Court.

Lori J. Grode/605%223<7737




Rolayne Wiest will act as Commission7comﬁ
may provide recommended rulings on procedural an
1 evidentiary matters. The Commission may overrul

' counsel's p climinary rulings-thioﬁgho

‘not overruled, the prel
"zruliﬁgs} '
At 'this time I will turn it ov

conduct théfhearing.

MS. WIEST: I'11 take apéé{na”'”

“SbIPC. |
o MR. ROBBENNOLT: 'JimfRobbeﬁhciti;4  
' ”appeagihggon.beha;fnaf:sD;pc;[anq'IValj
present.' o | |
| MS. WIEST: MDU. |

MR, GERDES : Mykngme is David;Géfaésé;
Gerdes & Thompson,,Pierﬁé;;S“qtbjbgké a_ ‘
And with me are Don'Kléﬁpéiiénaiﬁiﬁé;:ﬁ”'
company . Cn |

WIEST: Staff.

CREMER: Karen Cremer for staff w

WIEST: Are there any moﬁiopé’bé
ROBBENNOLT: Petitioner has rone.
GERDES: None.

CREMER: None.

Lori J. Grode/605-235-773%




M&. WIEST: aAny of the-partiééwWiSh tb’ma
dpening statements before we take testimbhy of ith

withesses?

MR. ROBBENNOLT Very brl-”

:ﬁ&aiaallyethat“sfthefqh*yfteagbh%weﬂreg

Brgument .

M8, WIEST: M Gerdes.’

MR. GERDES: Your Honor, memb

Cemmdission, on behalf of MDU,. a31Mr.*R65

this involves SDIPC's request to améﬁ

that will relate to the lncgeaseroérgand

Lezi 2. Srode/505-333-7737




\ich is now contemplated by the maximum rate of

‘dekatherm, which is the current rate under the coml

Our figures will show that this amounts to

jncrease of 058 cents per dekatherm and should -z

And that will be the sco

-a new rate of §2.398.

festimony .

'_‘Ig_is~0urfpositiongthJ"

_gkinglpxdc_ Sfﬁﬁdéi-tﬁé:iéteﬁmék,nql

~ South pakota and that whatever ﬁatéaisfdgée
. commission will bE»impieﬁéﬁtéd??éédmdiﬁén
date of tﬁeférder“éntered by the.Cbmmiésioﬁ;

MS. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

uS. CREMER: Staff has nothing.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Robbennolt, you may . C
first witness. b

MR. ROBBENNOLT: - Thank you: I ca

called as a witness, beihg‘fiﬁst duly.
was examined and testiiied‘as{folldﬁ

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROBBENNOLT:

Q. Mr, Woods, could you state your ﬁéme‘

for the record, please?

A. My name is Walter James Woods. My add

predmore, P-R-E-D-M-O-R-E, Road, Oakland, ‘M

Lori J. Grdde[§05“223«77'



9, And are you”presently associated with the
ftioner, which is the South Dakota Intrastate
I'm the president of the South Dakota I

.QéﬁCbﬁ?éhy;

Q. Andgdq.jcu-ﬁécgliﬁ

that pednt?

K. Therfafé in 199§:£hat:ifbei
alftey ail conﬁtructionfcgst$~wei“
ﬁﬁmﬁﬁhing like $2.256 cents oﬁ’éomet

Q. No, Iim'referring’to NG-008.

A, 0 --

£, The final.

Al I'm sorry, I thought you askéd;

thought ~-




Q. I'm sorry, I meant 1895,

A. Okay. NG95-008, we came back to the Commi
have the rate increased to the maximum in the coﬁt
Lo costs that we had experienced in the two yearsbw
in operation. And the Public Utility Commissionafﬁ_
that we were correct and gave us the rate of 2. 34

Q. And if you would look at EXhlblt,l wht
petltlon that has been flled in: the pr,
time was Lhere-a,rate of retdfnmthat‘theﬁéoﬁﬁisei
7.'approved on the 1nvestment of the company in 1“:
assoczated costs? |

A. Yes, our rate of retarn is 14 percehto

Q. And that was approved in” 95 008 by the. C

A. That was not ‘an issue in 95- 008
. @pproved in the orlglnal flllng, but it Qasﬂnéf
nar contested in 95- 008 " »  1 ‘”_

Q. Okay. Now, at that tlme the value olei
Lo Exhibit 1 if you have to. What was thervalue‘

pipeline for Property tax purposes?

A. Oh, wait a minute, Exhibit 1.

Q. Yeah, it's on the front page.
A, Oh, if we look at the third paragraph oﬁ<

Exhibit 1, the end of the first Ssentence; the prop

Was in the amount of $216,000.

Q. What was the assessed valuation of the pipe

Lori J, Grode/605+223<7137 .




Next sentence,
The assessed valuation was 11.5 million doel
& Arnd are you aware of what the present as
luation of the pipeline is dccording to the st
&, No, I'm not. |
{ Keep reading.
Keap reading what we wrote?

It*s four words past it, front page, saﬁe

Oh, is assessed valuation is 13 million d5 

And back in 1993 wha#,was the ré;1~esﬁa ‘
d against the PiPEliné? Excuse me, 1994; 

$216,000.

And in 1999 what were the real esﬁate:taéééj

th@'PIDPerty? S

$279,000.

All right. And so?f 1l'”’

If I pay it and don't recover it, itiwili
rate of return.

R

o And as a consequence of the incredse i

real property taxes that the company was requ
pay by the State Department of Revenue, did you -

lation as to what you would need to?éﬁargé,Mbh

Lori J. Grode/G05-223-773%




4 inspection fee, and we later found outithét

bring your rate of return into compliance with the &

Lariff?

A, Yes. We put in the petition to increase’ the

of return from 2.34, $2.34 a dekatherm to $2.467 ‘&
dekatherm.
Q.  All right.

A, However, that included-a @harge5f0r»f G

had -- that fee had been charged since
include it in our original rate, So we
5f this hearing and we did. TheyﬁesqL
came up with the rate of approximatelyiF 4wf
0. And how did you arrive at that-$ *f"1 
i1f you need loock at Exhibit 2, go~ahead;'
A. I'm sorry, I den"t have numbers ‘on minex'ﬁu 
Q. Right. It would be this documeht‘gf”'j"
MR. GERDES: ExcuSeqme, Counsei; d§ﬂyQu_
copy of Exhibit 2 for us? o | :
MR. ROBBENNOLT: You should already have
bave, but I have one here for you if you need ‘it
CHAIRMAN BURG: Is that what we have as Ex!
MR. ROBBENNOLT: I don't believe so,.CGmm?'?
1 think this was something that was generated by: 
M3. WIEST: Are there copies for thé~Commi'f

MR. ROBBENNOLT: Can we take a brief breal

Lori J. ‘Grode/605+223~7737




I'1l go have copiés‘made?

MS. WIEST: Okay. Anything else you need:
6f?

MR. ROBBENNOLT: Not at ¢

(AT THIS TIME A SHORTrRE¢r33~

MS. WIEST: Okay:

’ﬁR;»ROBBENNOLT.J Thank you Y0

Q; ~Mr; Woods, you ;ow have a cop'
fiont of you?

‘A, Yes, I do. o

Q. 1Is that théfméﬁhod?bytﬁhi:h

proper, or what you felt to be’ the prop r rats

_increase in the real estate taxea°

A, Yes, it is. The 63, OOO represa?ﬁr
the real estate taxes, el e g
1,100,006 dékathermg_represgnﬁé;th%vmin‘maiib
:J;thak MDU has to pay for. . . e

Q. And that minimal blll volume

the Transportation Agreement that,waa;u,hikf"
partias back in 1993, is it not? |
A, Yes, sir. |
MR. ROBBENNOLT: Okay. I'd offer Exhi

2. And I have nothing -- oh, I justi-;; |

Q. Very briefly, when did youafile'Exhibit

did you cause that to be filed?

Lori J. Grode/605-223=7737.




A I believe the date was February 15th of 19

U gear 2000.

Q. Did you ask for a date upon which the PLOpPOE

*increase should be implemented?

A, Yes, sir, I asked for April 1lst .when our
became due in the state of South Dakota, April 1lst
Q.  Okay. And in-the past since 199

tice as ggahbw,iﬁitékesméage_
6biigation? o
A; ﬂY0ﬁ~ﬁéan how We p§§ th£m§7;
Q. Right. |
A, We'%é-beenaﬁéyiné fﬁém'in#§GCQ_
and sometime before April the 30th and some’
.Qctober 30th.
Q. You pay half each time?
A, Yes,
Q. Okay-
MR. ROBBENNOLT: I'd offer Exh

I have nothing further of this witness.

M$. WIEST: Just to clarify, Bxhibit 1,

the petition?
MR. ROBBENNOLT: That's correct, Your Ho
MS. WIEST: With the attachmentrexhibit 

MR. ROBBENNOLT: That's correct.

Lori J. Grode/605:223-7737 .




MS. WIEST: Is there any~objecti§n'to E 

MR. GERDES: ©No objection.

MS. CREMER: I just would like te clarifj”£
Buhibit 2 is not an exhibit that Heather Forney
it's attached -~ I'm not sure where it caime from

wanted it clear that was not some

MS. WIEST: Okay. Exhibits 1°

ced and received.
MR. ROBBENNOLT: I have nothing.
ﬁi%ﬂesg; | A ‘
MS.'WiEST: DO'yOu ha§é~ény cfhé% 

I'm sorry, go»ahead; Mz, Geﬁ@ésiiw"

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. GERDES:
Q.  Mr. Woods, you imﬁicat§d :ﬁé£7
this rate increase becoméﬁéfféé

‘that in your petition?

is the date that we requeSﬁedji'kﬁow;
#e2e¢ it in the petition, unless it's inféwvfi
letters back here. Did we have a covérrlettgri
petition, Jim? |

MR. ROBBENNOLT: I don't recall.

A Well, I don't see it in-hére.

Lori J. Grode?605~223-7737




S LELL~£22-509/9P019 P T107

*ITs ‘sox "y

*3I9Y1 10H 8A,10A

TATUXE 38 %0OT ‘ToM —- peseq aq prnom 3T QY

*9I8Y S8ATT 1, uop

_.wmu.so> jeym mouy ATTesax 3,uop I 'y

$3T 3,UPTNOM 'PoyIoM
nﬁm;mﬂﬁvﬂsoﬁ,wmny ¢Aepol pue 3sT Trady usomyadg
oc In: Emmma mmm I07] sxauwolsno s3t butbapys

mcu \uoc ua ST ‘snal s,31 -Aexo e}

o tmouy j,uep I 'y

S mgﬁvaﬁoz T \acz.~umﬁoam3&

>m3 mazu ua and sw je7q D

Emzu umm ou @mﬁpapcm ;T pue ‘s3pys

nwaz m@xMH;mzu pted T -aTs ‘oN Y

m&w>wwmm0uvmu 9 3 ;UPTROM nOX i)

| "ITS ‘ON *¥
oquSﬁum

umzu JT 9AT3OROIISI §,3BYUJ B3RI ® uou.mcaxam

gp,uud¢AUﬂvnHﬂoz.Am3up mganasog,uﬂaﬁﬁm o
R "ITS ‘sex -y

$38T Trxdy o se mcﬁ@mmﬁ@mm

1.0% um.p mumu STUY3} jusweTdwr pTnoys QOAmeEEoU

HUmmmm s so% mum ~umzp‘mcﬂumum Aq puy D




G What does it say at the top? Does it §a¥

“¢ per dekatherm $2.347

0. Yauwou 1d exp

A.  Yes, .sir.

A.  Yes, sir.

Q- And if you implement

11l have a ready charged cus

Llected from April Until‘tbdaﬁ,

A,

I guess I missed part of that

YU repeat it?

Well, there's six cents per dekather

that if you were able to CQlléEt that rat

Aprii, MDU would in turn have to go back ai

-rom thelr customers, would they mot? o
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Again, I don't know what MDU woﬁldtdo;,

king is supposed to be a prospective as:

#ative operation?

the gas business?

Av  Forty years,

. fow many times have you had ratéSi

fiy How many times have I?

A
©.  Yeah, by regulators?

Ao Again, I would like to -- T'm so

answer the question. I personally have

" hearings, it will -~ this will be the third

#

tamiliar you can say that, too, but ére~y6u,,

#ith the proposition that rates are.charéediaf;ex

.

approved?

A.  I'm familiar that a rate is apPIQVedfjw

8d at the time it was approved for.

feri J. Grode/605-223-7737




W Would you agree with me that a rate is"a

utilt of measursment for a particular pr@df'
Normally in pipeline that is wﬁa

9. Bo much per dekatherm?

Yes, that is correct.

{EXHIBIT NO. 3 WAS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICA 10N
Mz, Woods, I‘li show you‘what's'beenﬂmaikédJ
33t 3. Are you looking at Exhibit 37

A, Yes, sir, I am.

MR. GERDES: And, for the record, this is

prepared for the testimony of Rita Mulkern.
gave time, could we stipulate that it can:béfgd

#t tthis Lime?

MR. ROBBENNOLT: Excuse me, I've gotii,;é
my copy of that. Are you going to govovéfiit;
My, Woods's calculation or are you goingvtbf;az
MR. GERDES: No.
MR. ROBBENNOLT: -- go over it asrstaff‘s,{f
gatoulation? |
MR. GERDES: This is not staff's calcula

& is pr&paped by MDU,

MR. ROBBENNOLT: Okay. Because mine says

and [ didn't write it, it was on the Xerox, it

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737



-

© with me that the contr&qt provides,for éwma£imﬁm7

a5 calculated by staff." Oh, never mind. All ilg
MR. GERDES: It looks a little bit like the
staff prepared, but this was prepared by Ms. Mulkerh
MR. ROBBENNOLT: All right. And I will, i"i
agrese that 1t can be admitted.
MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibit 3 bgVé
M3, CREMER: I have none. f
M3. WIEST: Exhibit 3 hasfbegn;dffere§
received. ~ |

Q. Loakipg at Exhibit 3; Mr. Woods; you w0

§2.34 per dekatherm for the-firstfteh yearsfofrﬁhe
‘wontract?  Would you agreerwith that? '

A, Yes, consistent witﬁfdﬁher’préun_b;i{ 
apntract, yes,

2. And then the contract in thatlsﬁﬁEQPé; 
gees on to say the transportexr may seeg-dommisé
approval of a change in rates where suéh éhéﬁgé.
necessary by mandated charges for state taxéﬁ. ﬁ
be correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And that's what you're asking for here t@d

A, Yes. ‘

Q. Okay. And then article 8.2 of that samé;céq

provides for a minimum bill obligation of 1,100,000

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




catoylations on?

i8 that correct?

&, Right.

And the reason for that minimum bill obliga

sure that you get a certain minimum amount of

‘dless of how much gas is transported th
pipeline, assuming that it's less than that;

N Gorrect,

9. And would it be true that throughbut the

w of this contract that the amougﬁﬂof,éf

would be an appropriate guidepost to make>opr7

3

&, Ho. I think that you have'to make~-~ we'“ 

%k our rate was based upon the ——”weﬁédopﬁéd?ME":

. And this isn't a trick question. You lo@k%

1 Bxhibit 2. And you're using that same figure;:

I used it for an illustration to show:

could be.,

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




8o you don't find faulte
No, I would not argue about the fact t

the average of the first ten years as were presen

@.  Well, I could maybe shorten it tp a

if you loﬁk.at the conclusion that's reaéhedfé'
| B Yes, I saw it. |
0. It's $2.398; correct?
A Yeah, that's what it says. That's what:
indicates. | |
2. And would you agree that's essentially thé
figqure as yours and yours is just $2.40*because‘»
rounded things off?
A xf you would agree that mine is essentia
gAmMe as yours.
Q,  Yeah,
A, Okay.
Q. You agree that yours is $2:.40 bebause’y
off a little higher?
A, Oh, I see, you're saying I used 279 inst
278,968,
2. Right,
Yes, I would agree with that.
Okay. And so that if you go through aly

taiculations, you get to 2.398 rather than 2.40:&

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




“gmiy:p@igt I'm trying to make,
. Yes, sir, that's correct.

¢+  Okay. Thank you.

MR, GERDES: That's all I have. Thank - you
ME. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

t'@ﬁﬁIRMﬁN*BURG: Can I ask for a question

Lcation at this point? And I'm not sure,

i ﬁ@:béLdn your Exhibit 3. It's a 278, 968

iﬁwiﬁdﬂ the federal 1tem that they con51dered ‘a
MR GERDES: No, it does net. o
CHATRMAN BURG: Okay. T just W@hted t
MR, GERDES: Federal inspection;
CHATRMAN BURG: Right.

MR. GERDES: VNo. .
(EXHIBIT NO. 4 WAS MARKED 'FOR IDENTIFI

CROSQ—EXAMINATION

BY MS. CREMER:

G Mx. Woods, I'm going to s%ow 2§ 4"

 marked as Bxhibit 4. Can you tell us what thaf

YOUu agreg --

£, Go ahead,

A, it looks like a cover letter that went:

petition that we made for the $2.4067.

MS. CREMER: All right. And I didn't havi

Lari J. Grode/605-223-7737 -




éa@i&s of that. I thought everjbody had a GQp{
cover letter. You don't have a copy? I‘ll,ﬁa
biﬁ made .,

MR. GERDES: Well, I'll object to té¢:

exhibit because it's apparently intended to :

petition. We've been given to believéyﬁﬁaf~"

was just exactly what we've seen and that is'

and now an effort is being made to Su?’i?
?4Fby?scméﬁﬁ£ﬁ§?that Wéén’t.part of the;petitidﬂué
t “provided to us, that‘being part wat&éyéétiﬁ
submit that it's irreievgnt to‘thélisgués im¥t-
MS. CREMER: Well, I'm just mereiy.pﬁd/
as what has been officially ddbketed iﬂ'théfcf”
docket. Staff got a copy of it. Ygufkﬁpw, 141
assumed everybody did. It is’iﬁ'théiéfficial;cﬂ
dogket, | _. :
MS. WIEST: MDU wasn't gLVen‘Ehéjlette{
MR. GERDES: ©No. 1I've never séén'thai
M3. WIEST: So you're objecting to the:a

Mr. Gerdes; is that correct?

MR. GERDES: Yes.
MS. WIEST: The objection is overruled; 
has been admitted. |
M8. CREMER: Yes. And once he's doneﬁg

I'11l have Mr. Bullard go down and make~copies;

Lori J. Grode/605-223~7737




MS. WIEST: Do you have any other quest

M8. CREMER: I'm done.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners, do you have

'CHATRMAN BURG:

'j laLter agaln because the letteradoeé s

have a cepy of: the letter 1n our- flles ‘Aﬁd;

CHAIRMAN: BURG:
you bill MDU for it? ;

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, we bil
the volumes they actuaiiywﬁéﬁe £a%§g'

CHAIRMAN BURG: So .b‘y’,flsfary};i g 1
SDIPC proposes to makenthE‘changé;?yb ‘h 1
make the change in the billings as ofprxiiil

THE WITNESS: No, sir.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Qkay.
M8, WIEST: Any other questions?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I think that's all.
M8. WIEST: Any redirect?

MR. ROBBENNOLT: No redirect.

Lori J. Grode/605+223-7737 -



M5. WIEST: Thank ybu, Mr. Woaods.
CHATIRMAN BURG: Maybe I have a procedu;a;
How does MDU receive the filing and the other d V
1 that the job of SDIPC, or do they get it fro

Commission office file, or how does that occur?

trying to figure out why!theyvdid.notﬁ“;“

| transmittal letter.

MS, CREMER: dn;the‘cemﬁifi““&
zhows it was sent to Doﬁ’Klempeig
pronounced thathpropéx;**
‘thet he did receive t
CHATRMAN BURG: ;Itfs:sén£~by;

MS. CREMER: Jim Robbennolt, or SDIEC

and that that was sent to -- it's what" eyfece
office and then he shows that hé p:QViéédiser
document on ﬂoﬂ.Kleméel;» ‘ o
CHAIRMAN BURG: And:thafwsigbtfthe sé
was it received in conjﬁncti@ﬁ'WiﬁbA
MS. CREMER: Well, our5>at?€ﬁ
CHAIRMAN BURG: That»wasvmhéf i@wani
MS. WIEST: Do you have any othef_witp
MR. ROBBENNOLT: In all fairness -- |
MR. GERDES: Just a minute, so we can cC
record. Are you talking about the certificateﬁg

rhat says the petition was served on Mr. Klemg¢’ 

&/ 605-223-7737




't os&y the letter was served on Mr. Klémpéi;
M&. CREMER: I guess what I'm trying to s

Wé rageived the petition invour'offige, the

Zismpel, I don't know. Ifm»sﬁa,

shows Lt waavﬁer;.dfonfSDiPGQg/'
Bacause of‘that,,xlag;uﬁéao
af, when you intervened, serve it oi

w that, T wwuid’ﬁavgw£o£a5kfﬁé_

noyou were granted inmte
hing. T don't know
MR. GERDES: :fou‘re sayiﬁg‘it QaéiéérVéﬁgq,
mpel, and I juS£~want.th¢Lariflu;
Ehe petition, it isa't hécés&arily;the I

MS. CREMER: :Irdépﬁt-know;V'I:d ﬁ?ﬁikﬁo

ow that. I don't know if he got the

ition or just the certificate. T doﬁ%tﬂkh'

MR, GERDES: The certificate 'o-,fi}i?»:js"e':r‘.vgl,;c"”e‘. s
petition was served on Mr. Klempel. | E
M&. CREMER: Yes, but I don't kﬁgwéiff_‘
companied it,
MR, GERDES: Thank you.
MR, ROBBENNOLT: If I may a:dd’_re--s?sv that.-
i+ honesty, probably the letter did not.. I 't-h.i:rrk"

#lily sent a separate cover letter and because

Lori J. Grode/605-223



don't remember what happened back infEé 
I don't think I probably would :
==~ I probably would have-sent
tate cover letter. | e

WIEST: @ncevMEU”isvgranf

Anyway, you have no further witnesses?V
ME. ROBBENNOLT: We would rest.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Gerdes.

MR. GERDES: May ﬁaVE-I-hgy

MQQVWIEST: Go éhéad. 3

GERDES: Your Honor,

Wourld youvstate~ypur'ngme{_p;
My name is Rita Mulketn.

Where do you reside?

My business address is 400 Northcféurt:

nayek, North Dakota, 58501.
What is your occupation?

I'm a regulatory analysis manager for\

Lori J. Grode/605-223+773




a-pakots Utilities.

# what training and education have you']

poi pursue those duties?

eived a bachelor gf.axtéqdé"'

iness administration.an

it statistics. I starﬁeagmyremﬁ;

kota in lQSl.a@‘a regﬁ,';

I becane cost of service s

state qutaharDakota qgépa

les and chEr'tyﬁes of "

My understanding of the issue is drawr

smasgion’'s Order for and Notice of Hearing w

pt $DIP's request to amend its rate schedule.

s in its transportation rate charged to A

e

3 ¥

%. And do you agree with Mr. Woods's tes

Lexi J. Grode/605-223-7737"



iy in the industry a rate is considered: -

= per unlt such as per dekatherm or pex d

T would.

Do you have a copy of Exhib:

Who pﬁﬁpamedrthatAQxhib

X That exhibit was.prepamed:by nme .

. And would you please explain what the e

fos, I would. As we st ﬁefatft e

article 8.1 Staﬁéﬁzthﬁiiﬁhe*m

shligation which right now is 1,100,000

he current rate there #s a proper

&, 000,
If you divide that amount by:thé Ty

atherms, that's the minimum bill obligatio

wes to 19.6 cents per dekatherm charge “in

4l rates or ad valorem property taxes. SD.

yent taxes they're paying now are $278,968.

If you divide that amount by the“l;IGO,@

dekatherm contract billing units, that means

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




v what they're -- SDIP is paying in propg:

imstely 25.4 per dekatherm, which is the:

arpeath that about 5.8 cents more than is

e rates.

S5 what we just determined is that 5.8.cent

#m is the increase of the taﬂes:that~aré pe

Kt the bottom of the page then we: show'a

on of what the rate would b ‘@éd@y.‘~g

vhe current rate of $2.34, subtract the. .e

in the rate @ﬁ'19a6’centsffbr~prb§§;ty ;
the current level of 25.4 cents per dekat

a rate, a maw»fate1WQuLdVbe‘$Q;398=pg

o, MWow, is this essentially the same rate

woods had in his Exhibit 272

.5_
e
*

Tt is essentially the same rate. We've:

three places after the decimal point.

i and he apparently rounded it to just twé

A, That's correct.

4 What is your opinion as between Exhibits

Tori J. Grode/605-223~7737 . 1. %.



48 to which is the more accurate rate?

A. We generally are -- in our bills for ou

d generally in rate making you carry deecimal

than just two places. Our tariffs refl

t goes three places past the d

Q. 8o are you saying you bel:

more accurate one?
A, Yes, i would .agrieef .

Q. ﬂkﬁdwfbr°the'purpose‘offﬁhj

- accept, then, ‘the rate of :$2.398+
.me, for thﬁ%ﬁ@ahspbrtationrnate?'

A. Yes, we would.

Q. Okay. Now, what is your opinion as

rate should become effective?

AL That rate shouldkbEGOméwefﬁé>

from the Commission that it is issuing.a final

saying that that is the correct rate. a

into effect prospectively on that;daté)ﬁ’

Q. In your experience, is it common or e

aware of retroactive rates being approved?

A, No, I am not. Generally Commission p

retroactive rate making. Tt's not used.’ Conuft

say that a final rate is a final rate and doe

until the Commission issues a new final oxrder.’

not. allow to go back and charge something thatﬂ

Lori J. Grodé/’605-r~22,3‘~37'7137



Q. Does that have anything to do with the
' ve already collécted yourvmcnéy forjthé?é
yﬁﬁffchstoﬁer? | | -
K@1 'Yés, in part. That's one Qf'tﬁé%reas
they have that you can't go back and tell a cus

Lwe got charged for April. We want;y

well, Apr:
i 'ﬁpﬁnéw @ﬁ@e'tﬁey“ve already paid for that 935'5’
»%ﬁd»baéﬁ*biligd qu that.
MR. GERDES: That's all I havey 3haﬁk?;
MS. WIEST: Mr. Robbennolt. , i
MR. ROBBENNOLT: Very'briElew}Y¢Uiyx

CROSS-EXAMIN

BY MR. ROBBENNOLT: .
Q.  Miss Mulkern, in fact, there

available tovallow'utilitiesvtbagoﬂba

instance, I know there'sVahaaut®ﬁ3 f;

rates for if the price of théngasnthaﬁuygu]5 

to your customers fluctuates, is theré:hot?'

A. We do have a purchasedfgas'costjadiué
However, what we do in that, we change»t%e gaé
monthly to reflect what we are_currentlyfpayif
costs. We are not allowed to go back.éﬁduchaﬁg
customer for a gas cost from six months ago.

Q. Okay. And I assume are you familiar wi:

Lori J. Grode/605-223~7737




“governing the PUC here in South Dakota?
A, I'm not sure how familiar I am with it.

Q. Okay. Specifically, are:yég.familiariwm
19~34A-25, which says in rate*@?é@éﬂwhéré £l
request for & change in rate, that a féiiuﬁe of;£ e
ngﬁission to enter an order in regérd theretof
‘Eﬁmed approval? |

~_ extremely familiar W

head.

MR. ROBBENNOLT: I have no further

MS. WIEST:

BY MS. CREMER:

Q. I waé goinq»tb ESk;YQQ,ée,
generally how‘a PGA wamké§ Wﬁ%'j!
costs from the prior,mmnth} §6ﬁ3156k;a
that are made, you.di&ide;tba:ﬁ “v
up with the rate, and>that's thé ave:éég‘cos
dekatherm,

But basically if you were lookiﬁgv

rate, aren't you using August numbers that ar

in September that are submitted to the Comm:
Detober?

A. No, that's mot correct. .For-exémg",.ﬁ

Lori J. Grodé/605:22557737



3 @&£@%&§$@ gas cost adjustment, right noew we W

,g%enr@me for December. We are working t

enber, using gas costs as of today.

6 You're not using any:

The only thing we use fromia-

12 months" en

ther. Because at €

A, The most recent 12 mMonths' en

for normal weather.

. Those are prior?

A. Those volumes are historical,

Q. All;rigﬁi,f@gﬁta

true up paymentethat*M”ﬁJmakes §Qf*f
Detober?
A, Yes, 1 am.

Q. Okay. That true up, isn't th

A, The way that works, we ‘hHave mi

states that we will pay for 1,100,000wdék

each year. FEach month SDIP sends us aﬁbill

have transported through the system timés:the ¢

Fvery September the difference petween for the

Lori J. Grode/§05-223-773




1manﬁhs-ﬁhat‘we have been billed for, or what

nsported, and the 1.1 million -- 1,100,000 ¢

¢ difference between that is taken times the 5

we get a b1l for that amount in Sept

ective May 1, you can

ﬁhey”va»alreaayupaid:f@f;@éggtbatf

July, August, and September and Octob

A, That's correétf-.Let«me.

Q. Let me finish?my-éuéstioﬁ?“
in fact, be able to use that same;qo'§
if the Commission were to order it effe
20007 You could figure out what it iszf—iy,
cut those real estate taxes that-SBIPC?QWeSVéf
into the PGA in say December; and, in fact,-yau

able to recoup that cost if you did that?




d you recoup that cost if.

Koo Eéﬁerélly Spéak;ug,.noil

stion. Tha@kfypﬁu
< WIRST: Commissione¥s; any

CHAIRMAN BURG: No.

A« 1 would like to give an €3

- the same time frame. We'ﬁaVe»iébof'

- of our cost of service. -And our
erally effective January 1. So our wage

i of every vyear.

Lori J. Grodey/ 605-—223*7':7_.37




And.say'we,wamtéd to recover th;ﬁﬁcdst~

4l rate increase as has been:filedfby SDIP.-

v we filed on February 15th. BAnd so today we”

vty and we would be asking the Commission tion

led in February and today is the h

u to approve this gemeral rate i

MR, GERDES: 'Just because

ur Bonor, 1 we

raceived.

MR. GERDES: I%

MS. WIEST: Yes.

Q. Just so the record is clear on your +t

your experience, has it ever -~ weéll, 1

guestion: Does MDU do business in-more

A. Yes, MDU operates in four states: No

South Dakota, Wyoming,,and,Montahagi

e Tell me whether or not it's commbn{éxgg

lori J. Grodey




wh serve,

M8, GERDES: That's all I have.
M8, WIEST: Any further cross?
MR. ROBBENNOLT: Very briefly.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

WY ME, ROBBENNOLT:

&,  Ms, Mulkern, was there a time iﬁ,theipast‘

%

red your GPA (sic) on a lessjthanimoﬁthlyoba

k., Yoy, PIEVJ—OuSly we had, I believe, a quar .

hased gas cost adjustment.

G Quarterly., Was there a time when it was

months?
A. There was also a time whenm it was -six m
¢,  Did that necessarily involve some takin

& on in those six months and applying it to -

e

~tual situation and then having it be:paid for:

that?

Al The purchased gas cost adjustment is as

it i adiustment cost that follows the statut

wnission, and it's set up as a separate tariff o

and approved by the Commission. And I guess in th

Lori J, Grode/605-223-7737



‘ ﬁ@,dQ»it guarterly or semi—annﬁally-

. We do == if I.can recallp'we’wbuidi‘”'

ferred account and amért

to return that -- either réﬁuiﬁ»tﬁﬁf a

‘¢r recover that amount from customers..

Okay. So if you're us

A, The over underrecovery is because ‘we h
purchased gas cost mechanism and approved ‘ta

melieve that's different than this sitdation”

Lori J. Grode/605-223-77



Underr ecov ers o

2 whatever the balaneceé in that accoun:

i ’Jﬁlng for 12 mo_ﬁths s It ;mé:-y be l,avrn,

7 be an over recovery, and we take ti

¥ give it back or recover it over:




MS. CREMER: Thank you.

M8, WIEST: . Commission&rs; any
Any further redirect?

MR, GEREESE Just oﬁe_br“ﬁﬁoy

- FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMI

MM to or establishing a purcha

procedure.

Qkay. Secpndl

A. I don't know that
Hise it has never come
& retroactive payment.

. %0 you don't know whether it would 6%5@0

Ee
T4
el
1

a fair statement?

A, That's correct.
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MR, GERDES: Thank you.
MS. WIEST: Mr. Robbennolt?

MR. ROBBENNOLT: Very briefly, Your Honor@f% 

FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION
Y MK, ROBBENNOLT:

¢+ And I'm not trying tO»befobtuseqﬁére;f"

stand it, if you go from say May of ;1999 to
+00¢, and based upon your estimated'anQEOSt of

'-yﬂuf customerys, and you have UﬂdEICOlle¢ted'férf”

you were wrong for the previous 12 months and tﬁé

epllect that money from‘your customers over the n
months?
A Basically that's correct, however, we1d6
monthly PGA so that we have a good idea; forrexé
today of what gas costs are, so what wewcharge‘b
customers is reflective of current costs. |
. But your methodology is each May lst or?wxl
¥ou true 1t up and then make any corrections tha
apourred over the past 12 months?
A. That's correct, we do that through the/sgv
MR. ROBBENNOLT: I have nothing further;
ME5. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

M5. CREMER: I have nothing.
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MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I have clarification thap’j*
that came from before. It was pointed out you;ﬁ“_
paying $2.34 per dekatherm for 1,100,000 dekaﬁﬁérm‘f
that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

CHAiRMAN BURG: And is that theoactual*é‘
rtﬁave to your customers is also $2.347? |
THE WITNESS: That's correct.
CHATRMAN BURG: Well, do you reach 1,100,
dekatherms sold?
THE WITNESS: We have not done so to thié;
CHAIRMAN BURG: Are you recovering your costs
then? :
THE WITNESS: Yes, we are recovgring og 
We have what we call oux integratedfga5 gys@émr

the states, we can send gas from any place on t

to another place. So all gas costs are maybe ca
rolled~in gas costs so all customers~péy for all%bf
pipeline charges that we incur. o

CHAIRMAN BURG: So you don‘t actually recove
the customers on the SDIPC system necessarily ﬁr@mv

the costs for SDIPC's system are not necessarilyfﬁéc¢

from the customers of the SDIPC system; is that tigh

THE WITNESS: That's correct, it's spread ou
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#ll of our customers on our system as well as the ch
fram the other pipelines again allocated to our South
Dakota Fast River customers.

CHAIRMAN BURG: So I'm having a little bit Qf
problem with the relevancy of the calculation then tha
that's how you recover, you know, is that's how y¢@1
recover is by coming up with $2.14 for -- 2.144~aﬁd¥£
add the tax.to that, either before or affex,‘bé4
you're not actually recovering that.

THE WITNESS: Yes, we are. We are char
new in our purchased gas cost adjustment Iéflect£~$2 ,
per dekatherm for an annual requirement of 1,100
dekatherms,

CHAIRMAN BURG: ©Okay. So you'ne:assumingiéT
way you calculate here, you're assuming'ﬁhe cﬁstémé
this system use 1,100,000 whether they do or the

THE WITHRESS: That's right.

CHAIRMAN BURG: OQkay.

M5. WIEST: Any other questions? Any fdiéﬁé?:
redirect? Any other witnesses? |

MR. GERDES: No, we rest.

MS. WIEST: Ms. Cremer.

MS. CREMER: Based upon my witness's condition
can we take a break?

(AT THIS TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN,)
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{EXHIBIT NO. 6 WAS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATIQ&}
MS. WIEST: We'll go back on the record.
Ms. Cremer, you may call your first witness.
MS. CREMER: Thank you.
HEATHER FORNEY,
called as a witneés, beinq'firstﬁquly.SWG
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS5. CREMER

Q. Would you state your name for the record?

A, Heather Forney.

Q. And by whom are you employed, Heather?

A. South Dakota Public Utilities Commission,‘,‘

Q. What do your duties entail? ’

A I am a utility analyst.

Q. And as a utility analyst, what sort 0f»tﬁin‘
you do for the Commission? A

A, T wofk with certificates of awthdﬁiéy:fdii
telecommunications companies, work with do¢ke§s/
this, look over the fuel adjustment clauses forf ¢7&
electric companies, general commission.

Q. Can you give us a general description of~ygu
aducation and work experience? |

A, I graduated from the University of Southﬂ;ﬁ

with both my bachelor's and my master's in accouﬁﬁinq
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am currently a certified public accountant in acco

wWith the Scuth Dakota Board of Accountancy and am--a; -mem

pupting firm, where I was a financial instit

ialist and an auditor specializing in audit

timsncial institutions, performing financial cof
2 g :

#nd special project audits of various £

In June of 1998 I workedv—?”ﬁf;

#l thelr revolving loan fund programs, and

of 199% I joined the Commission.

G Are you familiar‘with.ﬁéékétkmég 001"

A, Yes, I am.

g, And have you sat thrbu@h_ail‘t:é

presented today by SDIPC andﬁmbué  *

£5e Yes, I have,

Q. Can you tell us what you did in your ar

5., Well, I obviously read over the petition
PC. I recalculated, based on the 1995 docket,

aleulated the rates by removing the real esta

wirking through it separately to determine the max i

»wable rate at the 14 percent that was allowed
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docket basically. I've been workir

nies in attempts to get this settle

adjustment clause. and include
the tariff so that in the futur

fluctuating, it will be easier-ﬁbfimp,

having a flat rate of the 2.398. And
back in another year to adjust‘fdr;prg

sort of thing.

I would recommerd avMéyvi'éff'




Kas already made the payments on this. They did-é
s April 1 effective date. We have been working on.
sipece February. I pelieve that the difference bé
whar MU has already paid and what the actual pr

vawess are, 1 believe 1it's p0551ble for'

nrough their PGA. And I thlnk that s

*MSQvGREMﬁRE‘ I would rove - to adm
MS. WIEST: Any dbjectlon?;‘
MR ROBBENNOLT ,NofobjectionﬁffV

. MR. GERDES: No. objection.

- M$. WIEST: If not, it's rkcgii K.
MS. CREMER: That's all the'qﬁjjaf,‘r
MS. WIEST: Mr. Robbennolﬂé 

MR. ROBBENMOLT: Thank you, YQui,Heno; 

BY MR. ROBBENNOLT:

0. Ms. Forney, would the automatic adju

that you were talking~about herey Qo

+he PGA that we were talking about WiﬁhéﬁhéV:
Wwitnesses?

=

Ao Somewhat similar. I had given-someita

juyst an example of what it was that I wi

insinuating so that it was an &utomatic,ad}u'
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&s e that it would be easier to do that with real

a4 tay basis more often than once a year, it would

sperty taxes. Because even though they may flug

year, you know exactly how much of a fluctu

chere's going to be in January after the aSSESsme

AL I don't believe it will be a difficult calcy

L And I believe you testified that you thou

increase that's asked for in this:pétitié'

your opinion that that should be effective'thé xﬂtﬂ“
A Yes, it is.
2, Angd you've heard testimony from Ms. Mulk”

grt that MDU would not be able to retover tﬁe'a,

Commission did order it today. Do you-héve éifggpons,
that?

A Well, I believe that in their PGA it"s p‘
for them to recover it as they specifically aflgwr
seovet of gas supplied shall include but not be‘li,
dmmand commodity until storage, gathering, and
transportation charges are incurred. And I think th
something that could be included in that. g

G That transportation charge is specificall§i 

ineivded in their PGA tariff?
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A Yes.
¥R . ROBBENNOLT: No further guestion.
M8, WIEST: Mr. Gerdes?

CROSS-EXAMINATION

¢ MR, GERDES:

o Good afternoon. Where is this tax adjustment

sisuse golng to come from that you're recommending?

A, Well, this is something that we've workéf

ilestively, and it would just be my recommendation

rhe companies work to some type of an agreement dﬁft

wording for the tax adjustment clause; fthat SD@ﬁ@fﬁ
gubmiz their wording for the tax adjustment claﬁs‘
ehar we could work through that with staff to sﬁmél,
spagsenable conclusion. i

G $o you don't have one that you recommend: Tig

5. 1 do not have one that I recommend right'hcf
mad ope that I had submitted to both of you at'év |
angd we have since changed course.

. Are you recommending a methodology that wou
in effect an amount to a different amount eachﬂﬁb&t
ypon what the taxes are? -

M Not at this point, no.

& That's what you were earlier recommending ‘tt

WELEe Yyou not?
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A, I thought this was going back to negotiati
we weren't going to discuss.

9, I understand that, but you were recommend;
I mean I want to make sure I know what you're recomm

‘here because --

A. Bt one point -- and this is completely

if ym&kwéﬁt te bring it up. But at one point
companies and staff had been communicating wvi
attempt to reach a settlement, something-that w@
for both companies.

. Maybe I'm misundemstanding you. A day
yesterday you recommended a methodology that wo
to a different amount each month, and T juét wan:
SUre you are not recommending that.

‘A. Ne. In an attempt to reach Settlement,_t’x
something I was recommending, but that is not wha£
recommending here.

Q. Have you looked at before today.the ch
between the parties, which is Exhibit 52

A, Yes, I have.

Q. And you'll agree with me that it's a ¢
W&s agreed upon between the parties. And ifvydil
it, it's 21 pages plus three pages of exhibits.’
that be about right?

A, I don't have it in front of me, but that s
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\ﬁh% rate of $2.34 which is set foith injpjfa

: %&£ that paragraph --

dekatherm. It also goes on tbﬁéayfthéy*m1f

‘wmphasize change amount. I'm not~an.att§rnéy

apout right.

G And this is a contract that was negotiaﬁh
the parties in total and adopted and signed by thg
presumably negotiation?

A, That's correct.

Q. And it was approved by the Commission? -
K. Yes.

Q. Would you agree with me that:fﬁ

modification of this~¢ ‘“

he contrack?

ES.,QREMER: I would just ask that you’

THE WITNESS: Please.
MR. GERDES: Sure, excuse.me. 4:i

A Thﬂzway that.théchntract,ﬁead

ﬁran&pgrtation.charge-shgﬁignatvef;

Commission approval to change the rates.

make an interpretation, the legal interpretat

make the assumption then that the.$2;1¢&‘wgui

transpertation charge, and the tax adjustment

b# one of those change in rates that are allowed

mandatory changes in federal or state taxes. Tt
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noted in 8.1,
Q. Well, let's talk about 8.1. The first -
gays that transporters charge for tranSportiﬁ'

MDO's quantities pursuant to this agreement: s

caxceed $2.34 per dekatherm duringiﬁhe'ffw
_éyé&rs} is that.correct? |
>A. That's correct.
0. Tt doesn't say what's tax, whaf“§ ne%rﬁ;
anything, does 1t?

. No.

e

Q. S0 the.partiesrhave-agmeed thatft&at 
wh money that is going to be chamged_dhring th
af the contraét to trénsportfthe GOmedi@ij_‘“
coryect?

B. That's correct.

Q. All right. Andfthen.it»goes‘onfto:gayf
gransporter may seek~anwapprbvai*gfléxéhange~i,
it relates to the inmcrease in taxes;vcorrect?‘ 

A. As a change is made necesséryn

Q. T assume that would be an increase, wouldr

A. 1 would assume to be, yeah.

Q. All right. So doesn't this contract,say~£ha
only figure that we're dealing with once you~gé%;f
$7.34 is the increase in taxes?

MS. CREMER: I would object. And I think ti
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zZontract speaks for itself.

MS. WIEST: Sustained.

Q. BY MR. GERDES: Would you look at Ex
plesse? :

A, Yas.

Q.  That's your exhibit?

A, Yes, it is.

Q. Are you not proposing to reCalculate't/e
jure that'!s in pa
A, Itm propbsing‘bo recalculaté thét;ﬁhe

transportation rate by breaking out the tax p

Q. Thank you. So you're proppsingnto chi
gontract?

A. Again, I'm not
i;m qualified‘to state whether I'm changing the
®L net, but it does say that it shall ngt exiceed
Lransportation.

Q. | Wasn't that the purpose ofatﬁef?

pexmit SDIPC to go to that maximum?

A, I wasn't here in 1995, but haviﬁg réad

it dees allow them to go to $2.34.

Q. Which implemented the contract, did it n

implemented that portion of the contractéj

MS. CREMER: I would say only if vyou kno:

#N[WeY .
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A. It allows them to go to the $2.34, which,iﬁﬁ
i section 8.1 says it shall not exceed.
h Q. It's true, is it not, that presently SDIPI
tax adjustment clause?
>,A‘ ‘That is correct.

g. It's also'true, is it not, that according't§
SDIPC's petition, which is Exhibit 1, their taxes
iﬁCfeased back in 19977

A. Yes, they did.

0. Did they file a petition to change the
transportation charge for 8.1, according to yo&f ‘v
knowledge, in 19979

A.  Not to my knowledge, but, again, that was’

Q. How about 199872
A, Not to my knowledge.

Q. And the taxes were LaiSedzthen,‘wéfe ﬁhé

- yes.
Q.  From approximately $216,000, which is the &
we've been using here in 1998, $216,0007% Andgyéu;
al the petition if you would like.
A. I don't have a copy of that in front ofumé

I gave that away. You're talking about the changéi

‘86 tg '977?
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©. From '97 to '98. The fiqﬁiefinfiﬂés.ié»f
&,  Right.
Q. End the figure that wefvéfbgep_;
& to compute from 216,0@@, is o
A Righti

0. So in 1997 and 1998 there

incresse in taxes and SDIPC made

rrease the tramsportatiwn char,wﬁg,,;” 

¥nowledge; correct?
B According to“mywkﬁ&%iedgﬁﬁ ﬂhey ﬁid'ﬁot :

o How about in 19897 I seeﬁthﬁtxitﬂweﬁtgup

$279,000, Are you aware of Eh&ﬁ"fii@ng-

2000, and so these are ?ﬁéxiﬁﬁV
ﬁatxently‘requestihg.:
Q Gkay.  When was:that‘fiquﬁeﬂkﬂo@ﬁ?;h
R, I wbuld, basedfonzmy,discﬁsgiothitﬁ}t
counties, it would have been prdbabiY*théﬁfir
February. |

Q. So there's at least two years hereKWHé

went up and SDIPC made no applicatiqn;'corréét
A, To.my knowledge, they did‘not. |

Q. Are you recommending that they retIOabﬁw
pack and collect those taxes, too, as a part of

proceeding?
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s

No, I'm not.

e Tsi't that the same thing as you're recommendin

s

%4 1% relates to the earlier portion of the 1999 taxes.?

payable in 20007

A. in their petition, actually in the transmittal

jmplementation date, and they also filed that peti
february 15th. To me it's not the same thing, no. -

0. ft's true, is it not, that if the taxes -- or

i
3

swowse me. If you look at the petiﬁibﬁf»EXhibit 1,

iw not asking for a tax adjustment rateqﬂwoﬁld_thaf?

aurrect?

B That's corre¢t.

B Angd, as a matterloj_fact,ytheyv:e'askinq.t

~ommission to compute the change in rates

perty tax increase i the amount of $63,00

would that not be correct? That's3onapageftw¢s§f.[
petition toward the top.

A. Yes, it is.

Q. So this is nothing that SDIPC has askédff@:
rax adiustment clause, would that be correct?
A, No, that's correct.

o It would be true, would it not, that usiﬁg

rgte suggested by MDU in its Exhibit 3, or for,thap

uging the rate suggested by SDIPC in its ExhibitfzJ
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- wonld recover their taxes through those ratéé?“9
Yés, they would.
MR. GERDES: That's all I have. Thank yd

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Following up on thét, ifff
that 63,000 is a tax increase; is that cérrect?:,,
THE WITNESS: ApproXimate;y 63LEODf yes,3
CHATRMAN BURG: And counsel fgréﬁDU ju 
they would recover those at that rate ofv2;3§8*éh@i
agreed; is that correct? ” |
THE WITNESS: If they would break out theﬁﬁ_
portion and run that over a contract year or the 
epntracted billing units at the 1.1 million, they: w
indeed collect the $63,000. |
CHAIRMAN BURG: But in order to colieéf
wold they have to be -- would it have to bé;figﬁfJ
April 17 |

THE WITNESS: The implementation date oFf

payments, the first portion of the tax payments was

April 30 or April 31st -- April 30th. At thatbgdiht

would have made their first half of the taxes,aﬁ&féo

then begin collecting from MDU.
CHAIRMAN BURG: But the point I'm getting at

they charge 2.398 and it did not become effectivé'ﬁn
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Sometime in November or December, they would no
563,000.
THE WITNESS: No, they would not.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And, again, this might be

interpretation, but the way I understand the co
| says that they WOU;d;haverh?inght-f@}gﬁﬁﬂfo{
- adeS@mept to collééﬁﬁa;l“fheﬁtagéé.“L ‘
TQEVWITNESS}; T§ Iéin§epQ;§t’tﬁé*éoﬁt*
' 'GbrreCtiy;_§§s.1 » | | |

CHAIRMAN BURG: And so just to repeat, i
not figure from April or May, 1if it were some qayQ”
than tﬁat, they would not be able tc recover them at
2.398 left or the 2.40, whichever was uged?'

THE WITNESS: They could collect $2.40 a e

dekatherm, but it's the difference between the $2:4
the 2.34 that they're originally collect;ng3wquld
up for the shortfall of $63, 000. . ,
CHAIRMAN BURG: They need 12 months to do ‘th
that correct?
THE WITNESS: Yes. -
CHAIRMAN BURG: I mean that's what it's ba
is a 12-month period?

THE WITNESS: Yes, or the 1.1 million del

M5. WIEST: Any other questions from the: ‘

Commissioners? When would the automatic adjustment
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agsessed? Monthly? Annually?
THE WITNESS: I would probably recommendwani‘
because then it's -- they know -- they would kno

gnd of Januwary, first part of February what the:

taxes are and that could be then kicked in, put ints

effect on a May 1st annual basis. '
M8. WIEST: TIs it your understanding tha%fthe

contract is also filed as a tariff? | ‘Wri

THE WITNESS: 1 don't believe the actual cont

is a tariff. I went through and read nge,of ﬁhé'é¥,j

r"tranSCripts from the '92 and '95 dockets, and ifﬁr:
understood correctly,‘the '92 contract was intended

filed as a tariff but never was, and then the né

after the '95 docket we have actual separate tariff s

that went intc effect in '96, so...

MS. WIEST: And the tariff sheethrefLecﬁ

contract stated?

THE WITNESS: They refLect a billingvfbn;nﬁf
transportation of $2.34 and then they've got ébﬂe;é
language in it. I have a copy of the actual tarif
if you want.

M5, WIEST: T would like to put it in.

Does
anybody object to the tariff sheets?
MR. GERDES: I have no objection.

MR. ROBBENNOLT: I have no objection.
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MS@-ﬁIEST: Wé can mabk thatfés?E£hi5it;
iﬁR.VGERDES: Before I agree to put them inf
would like to look at them.
MS. WIEST: Sure.
(EXHIBIT NO. 7 WAS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.
M§. WIEST: Do you need copies made befdré;wé
on, Mr. Gerdes? :
MR. GERDES: Yeah. Well, we can sit heI AV;
review it if you like.
MS. WIEST: We'll take a short break ea-j‘ajf'c;i,t
lock at it. |
(AT THIS TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN)
MS. WIEST:. Let's go back on the record;  f€v
MR. GERDES: May I ask a question for pﬁﬁgasé
foundation? | o
MS. WIEST: Go ahead.
MR. GERDES: Has this been approved by’t“
Commission?
THE WITNESS: I believe so. It's in ou:ih
found to be the SDIP order approving rates_an&‘ﬂ
contracts that we keep in our library.
MR. GERDES: We have no objection to it
introduced. _
MS. WIEST: Exhibit 7 has been offered aﬁdj;

received,
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MS. WIEST: So, Ms. Forney, when I receivé
4 did you treat this as an automatic adjustme
7$Sﬂaﬂt to a 49-34A-25 filing? |
THE WITNESS: As in a tax adjustMént t7

" gituation?
MS. WIEST: Right.
THE WITNESS: To me, I guess it!seemedﬂ

. . simplest way to handle it because wefkn@ﬁ ﬁhat&

property taxes are going to change every year; |
they would increase. or decrease. ;ALtaxjﬁd}uSE
fiugtuation through a tax adﬁustméﬁthL_f
the most simple way to do it
MS. WIEST: But this was filed for appro
the Commission ordinarily actually appﬁqve»wheﬁ-
file for automatic adjustment? |
THE WITNESS: You mean like théﬁrinor@” 
fuel adjustment clauses? SR
MS. WIEST: Right.
THE WITNESS: Those are_foimalﬁy‘fibéd
a monthly informational basis and we gé throug
calculate. |
MS. WIEST: And you have to object within:te
days? |
THE WITNESS: Yes.

MS. WIEST: So when you first received th
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filing, you didn't consider it to be an automatic f
adjustment, did you?

THE WITNESS: I needed to go through and{fe
and do calculations first, yes. So, no, I did noﬁ}g
it &8s an automatic adjustment at that point. - |
MS5. WIEST: Now you think it is?

THE WITNESS: I think it shouldibet I\"’

that's what it should be. I think sbmp;sh@uld'
adfustmeht clause and it should be han

8 point forward.

MS. WIEST: From this point foti
THE WITNESS: Obviously theyrcqgidnTtth

- the tax adjustment clause prior to app

Commission.

MS. WIEST: But in théir ﬁeﬁit §nV ﬁa £
ﬁﬁ&timcﬂy.havé~ﬁheymeverJéSkéd¥féffauﬁomé  |
sdjustment?

THE WITNESS: Not- in their petition, n

M5. WIEST: And you heard theirJteétimbn
ask for an automatic? | '
THE WITNESS: No, they did not aék fo8
MS. WIEST: When you look through,theAt"

there any language in that tariff that SpeCifi

relates to an automatic adjustment pursuant to 4

THE WITNESS: They do not refer to it as
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M&%., WIEST: So it would be your underst

that, for example, when compared;to'MDUJ

‘pave a fuel adjustment clause, at'this:tim

havs a tax adjustment clause approved by the Com

i that correct?

THE WITNESS: No, they don't.
MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any othér’quest
the Commissioners? ’ | |
- CHATRMAN BURG: Yééh, thatzpr§m§ﬁ§;é 
léak at what's Exhibit Af—?_Exhibitﬁﬁ*af5" ‘
-:.,l} I think we're refefring tbltﬁatfpage
THE WITNESS:. Where it lists-the prbﬁ
paid in '94 through 200072 -
CHATRMAN BURG: Right. Under your proj

would have been adjusted dQWHwérﬂ*ingf 95,

bit in '96, upwards to more.in-f9j;fﬂeaﬁﬁ©uldﬁ
again. YouﬁEEIsaying-gach Qf?ﬁh6s§?:,i”“

THE WITNESS: Yes; | M

CHAIRMAN BURG: I believe this:takes{;f
interpretation. I'm not sure how to get it. BU

the contract, as I read that statement, it says

agreed, however, the transporter may seek Comm
approval of a change in rates where such change:

necessary by mandated change in federal :or sta
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Would that statement allow the MDU in thiﬁ'c
feguire or request adjustments downward if taxes.Low‘
hecatse we do see both up and down from 1994 on?
that's why I personally am somewhat intrigued by
'iifﬁf@@QSal becayse I think.iﬁ’svthe faireét‘thih,

sides as to the customers because, 'in -essence,

iﬁustomer,’MDQ, could COntihue th¢h&ﬁgéfﬁ,

| same rate; whereas, and not heceS%arié
ﬁaduct10n.in.taxe5'to SDIPC. But fhe éﬁ$£Qmef:
1,-Should get the benefit out_of‘that'if~'£r
in taxes as well, and that's why the‘aufémétic af
dppeals to me.

MS. WIEST: That would be your understand
it would work, would that be correct? ’

THE WITNESS: That is as the taxes rise:

that would be passed through-:to.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And my interpretation i

MU ~-~ under the contract MDU-would only : it
te the transporter, that MDU would7no£ ha&éj’
to come in and request those to be redu@eéébé?éur,?
ianguage is not in there. But under yourlprdépsg
would automatically be reduced or increased, and.
presumably that would be reflected in charge t& 

consumers as well.

THE WITNESS: It would be.

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




“did, he should; vight? -

CHAIRMAN BURG: Is that your interpretaf”q

THE WITNE3S: It would be my assum?tionv’
the tax adjustment clause would rise andfal
part would also flow through to-MDS'sfé‘ »

CHAIRMAN BURG: And from the stéhdgoint_
responsibilities, it looks to me like that would:
fairast thing to happen.

M8. WIEST: Any redirect?

MS. CREMER: tNo, I d@n't;':‘

MS. WIEST: Théﬁk yOu,:M$u:f®$ﬁé§;

HMR. GERDES: :Mayhl.inquiﬁe?, “»

MS. CREMER: No, I didn't ask hééaanyﬁh

CHAIRMAN BURG: Probably in ligﬁt‘of-thﬁ

MS. WIEST: Well, I thini. it's a:

Wﬁﬁn'ycu have multipleeexamihers, 39;9 "'

BY ME. GERDES:

Q. This tax adjustment clause%thatJQGQTQé;
which we haven't seen, would youwthisiQn-ﬁhatly
produce a rate under the definition We'ﬁéibeéa:u
a® distinguished from different amounts and%diff
montns?

A, Tt would, as I envision it, be for -- fo%?

the 1999 taxes payable in 2000 have been: ‘calculat

Lori J. Grode/605+223-1737-




; MO and myself to be, you know, the 25.4 ce

would be, in effect, in the way I'm envisio

from May 1 to April 30th. ﬁWe w@uid g

from SDIPC sometime in the end of’Janua:

¢ of February., We cculd:calculate'thailba

et billing units of the 1.1 million and tI

ts would then either go up or down per dekatl

vy forward for another year.

ME. GERDES: Thank you. Thét'Sﬁéll I

M&, WIEST: Thank you, Ms. Formey: A&

M3, CREMER: No, I do not.
M5. WILEST: Do you have any rébpttal W

MR, ROBBENNOLT: I would re-call Walte

WALTER WOODS,
called as a witness, beinggpreﬁibﬁsiyrs;

was examined and testified.aS‘fbilawSif‘

DIRECT EXAMINATION

#Y HME. ROBEENNOLT:

¢. My, Woods, in our original petition in:

did we or did we not cite S.D. 49-34A=25, ‘the s

the automatic adjustment for ad valo

A, I really don't know. I guess I'd have

we wrote,

Lori J. Grode/605-223~7737



Qe Well, we did. We did.
B Well, you're the guy that wrote it, so I“§¢si

keow,
. and, just for the record, is the -- is-Sﬁ

iesting from the Commission the penefit of tha ge

e
EE R

sode that allows for the automatic adjust

ad yalorem taxes?

Ao Yes,
G snd that's regardless of wéathexithérta,“
my ogne up?

K. Yes, absolutely, even though the contra

ten that it's only that, we are the only ong

x

instigate it. Certainly we would agree with Con

srg that the fair way is if they.go,&éw&; we:t
Cpuszy 3f they go up, we;get»money in.

s finally, there was some-diséu

did not apply for reduction pur:
i %ranﬁportation:AgxeemEnt'fér;iﬁgr
whern the taxes have gone up.

A, ouite frankly, I kind of*lostfsightagf

budget and wondering since, in my mindffl,ﬁadf

va% yate., 1 used to prepare all the budgets my

wnew what they were. I've gotten away from pre

rnem, and I just review themn.

Lori J. Grode/605-223-1737- .7 .




And when I reviewed them, I said, "Wow,

yifig & lot in taxes. I think we'we got an adijt

sd perhaps I should try, but I ¢
gvious years. I,jusﬁfsaidfweaki,sta:
- ollect it from here on.

7%&5E£&gaﬁ¢ies»betweéﬁ»theﬁ$215;O©0*t7

levied in subsequent years?

A.  Actually, no, if I would have b?en'awé
Jiﬁ 1997 when the taxnﬁent up, I:wouid :
ihéﬂ and there, but it fust;skiépga’ggm;hcwfx
MR, RQBBENN@Em:,¢N5,gurghe?fqufggqﬁ”‘
Ms, WlEST:"Mr.‘Gérdes?

CROSS~EXAMINATION

Y MR. GERDES:
& Mr. Woods, I'll show you what has been m:
fxhibit 5 and I'11 represent to you that that's ¢

funtract that now exists between SDIPC and MDU:

Wing you paragraph 8.1; correct?

A. Yes, sir.

& If you look at the second senternce in p

Leri J, Grode/§05-223-7737



Bl it says it is agreed, however, that transpo
_aéakrﬁmmmLSSJon approval of a change in rates -whe
: g 15 made necessary by any mandated changes
%, Lorregt?
A, Yesg, sir.

o, Now, that doesn't talk about gc

it'a talking about going forward, i

K. Yes, sir. We applied on

» date I 'paid it.

Q, Now, it would be true,fis#“

wot ourrently have a tariff for a tax adjustm

Tuar s correct, isn't it?

A That is correct, which is whiné;re ha
mearing today. : |

©.  Well, now your petiti@h-dOeSﬁff
‘adjustment clause, does it? |

Aw My petition asks that I be;'

taxes for the year when I pay my taxes.7

0. Your petition asks for a ¢

it?
B I1f the change in rates Ls'the way ﬁhé
decides I should do it, that's what T willvdq;

want to recover my $63,000.

0. Well, and on that subject, looking at 'y

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




Ne. 2, which is the $2.40 per dekatherm minimgﬁ‘
A Yas, sir.
g. You're going to recover your taxes on
:, the next 12 months after that zaﬁe,is~;mgleme
that correct?

K. 1 would ask for the rate to bé“imﬁleméi
1st, Or April lst it was told it coulld;}be:imﬁf srie

gt. 1 asked it to be implemented so 1 reCoﬁé

ter I paid it out. I'll pay it out in April,

it, and I won't get that money baﬁk;ugfﬁilsixu

ﬁﬂﬂ:tham‘I'Ll pay again. And I woﬁﬂﬁ g¢@;ﬁH

until six months later.
R wh@’tOld”you‘YOU'COuLd~Sﬁant§@Qrkedﬁlnéi
ist? You just Saidvﬁl was Eokan N

A. I'm sorry, let mé'rephrgseguw
collect it April 1st, I d@n*t:@gf~w“«

ageh,

Q. But --
A. Rctually I could pay it A
Q. But you are —- if you stéfﬁj gtiﬁ

dekatherm on December 1st, 12 mGnthsﬁia';.yiV

raceived the amount that you paid for taxes{?co
A. Tf -- I'm sorry, no, I would not bee
that money in April and I need to collect that

starting from the time I pay it onward; not on

Lori J. Grode/605-2237737:



- because my money has been out there for over’

oW .

Q. And had you made a timely filing, thaﬁ W

“oeeurred; right?

February 15th was a timely

n't missed it this ye
GERDES: That's all :

CREMER: We have none.

‘quess you believe you céuldﬁfﬁ\have

_{afferﬁymu filed for the iﬁqreése§17 ﬁ7
“THE -;W_IR’I‘.N'ESS": - Ne; I dot
Kth'f:'at. L just d.i,an'.:;,;.;ég; ’

Qwarking through the,GOmﬁission‘gé};;

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Woi

THE WITNESS: Yes, I wbuld;_




followed statute my lawyer showed me, I could hawve
implemented it.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions?

Thank you. Do the parties want tO‘ka
this?

MR. GERDES: Yes. 7

MR. ROBBENNCLT: I guess if he gets to, I ge
too. 4

MS. WIEST: Let's go off the record and we'll
diScuss a schedule.

(DISCUSSICN WAS HELD OFF THE RECORD.)

MS. WIEST: We'll go back on the record. 7
parties agree to the following briefing schedule:

Mr. Robbennolt will file a brief within two weéksfﬁr

receipt of the transcript of this hearing. Mr.'én.,
staff may file briefs two weeks from the receipt of
Robbennolt's brief. And Mr. Robbennolt will hav‘
optional rebuttal brief one week from the'receipt’c;
or staff's briefs, whichever is later.

And then my only other question is whegﬁ
the parties would like to make any closing statem
this point?

MR. ROBBENNOLT: No.

MR. GERDES: I don't think so. We'll do it .i

briefs,

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737




CHAIRMAN BURG: Anything else?

MR. ROBBENNOLT: I have nothing.

MS. WIEST: If not, that will close thj

(The hearing concluded at 3:00 pum.)

‘Lori. J. Grods/ed



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) IN CIRCUIT COU
: 158 b
COUNTY OF STANLEY ) SIXTH JUDICIAL

I, Lorl J Gr;ode, Ré
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION )

fiF SCUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE )

: NE COMPANY TO AMEND RATE ) PETITION
)
)
)

, PURSUANT TC ITS AMENDED
J ATED TRANSPORTATION

COMES NOW South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline Company,wf 
through its attorney of record James Robbennolt and petitw
Public Utilities Commission for permission to-allow'théf ‘*4

. inecrease its transportation fee to its sole custome:

kotd Inbrastate Pipeline Company and’M@ntén4w,?fga%

ompany on March 8, 1993. This Petition is also filed p
ngaph 8.1 of the tariff previously‘approvedabyzthis‘

= H#NG95-008 .

it “is agreed, however, that transporter may-

proval of a change in ratesg?wﬁéfeasgphgqhg

At the time the present rate:Was~estéblishe&v

. whe tariff approved by the Commission, SDIP's real prf

45 assesged by the Department of Revenue were'in th

-’ 5216,000,00. sSince that date the pipeline has been re

’ﬁﬁrﬁparty tax purposes from $11.5 million dollars to?s,

‘dpllars according to the valuations assessed by t

 Pepartment of Revenue resulting in an increase in the




SDIP Patition-2

property tax to $279,000.00. See Exhibit "A" attac

1 wade a part hereof by this reference.  The incred

real property tax amounts to approximately $63;000
&v when averaged out over the five-year remaining_té%m
Trarsportation Agreement.
Additionally, since the execution of the ' ¢
rangportation Agreement the US Department of Transporﬁaﬁ

visd a Federal Safety Inspection Tax which impacts §

C@mount of over $12,000.00 per year. See Exhibit "B

hereto and made a part hereof by this reference. Also, the

wf South Dakota has an enacted a pipeline safety progra

sudres State inspections of the line which impacts SDIE

~épproximate amount of $200.00 per year.
| If the Petition for Amendment is granted, théﬂreturnQi,
- poalized by SDIP still is less than the 14% return;on eqw’
‘wag approved by the Commission at its heéringgpnfébiphéﬁ
toy Approval of Transportation Rates, Docket .NGQSéoqé
hearing was held on November 6, 1995.

This Petition is also filed pursuant to SDCL §49-34A-25.

Petitioner respectiully requests that the Commission grai

proposed rate ingrease.




_’f ted this '/aay of February, 2000.

OLINGER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT,
McCAHREN: & REIMERS, P.C.

117 E. Capitol -
PO Box 66
Pierre, SD 57

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

under51gned hereby certifies that o ';
, 2000, he mailed a true and gelo; t~_

4th"5txeet
gmarck ND

'ﬁkﬁhat gaid mailing was by U. 8. mail,;"
epn prepaid and mailed at the U. .S
th Dakota. P

gewpni\pipetine \perition. sdi




SOUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE PIPELINE Co.

“Property taxes paid 1994 through 2000

1994 . 21599950

1996 $ 208724188

262,016:94

260,976,682
i

tal property taxes paid |
ough-2000 _ $ 1,431,332.21




Real Estate: Taxes for 1999

*"Al! real astate taxes are pald ’f‘;‘”twa equal halves

Edmunds County

'F?’éitjter}Gdunty
Sully County

Hughes:County




South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline
Real Estate Taxes for 1998
*“*All real astate taxes are paid in two equal halves

**1st payment is due-in April 1999
*2nd payment is duein October 1999

Edmunds Gounty

Potter County




South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline Company

Real Estate Taxes for 1997

re/paid intwo-equal halves

-Edmuﬂds County

‘Potter County

Siilly County

Hughes-Couity




Sauth»~Dako.ta',--lntras;tate:Pipeli‘ne:eompagiy
Real Estate Taxes for 1996
**All-real astate taxes-are.paid in two éc;iual;»-ﬁh;a_ﬁlves -

**{st payment is due in April 1997
“2nd payment is due-in October 1997

E‘dm‘unﬂs‘éﬁeofunty

 Potter Colinty.
Sully:County:
Hughies Courity

Walworth County

TOTAL REAL ESTATE TAXES DUE



South-Dakota Intrastate Pipéline Company

Real Estate Taxesfor 1995




~‘South Dakotantra

Resll Estate Taxes for 1994

st :ayment is- duéun il
*2nd payment is duein-October 1995

Sully Courity




GERTIFIED MATL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

FY 2000 PIPELINE SAFETY USER FEE AssEssMENT

Wit may also be made by wiré: ;
iart Instructions.

wounting Qffice Use Only:
695172 (GAP) .
i 691435 (GCR)
¢ & Bdmin.: 691099 (GAG)
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'1999 SDIP Property Taxes 1/
‘Contract Billing Units
Current ievel of preperty taxes

Increase perdk

11 Exhibit A of SDIP's Application in Docket No. NGOO




LAW OFFICES

QLINC ER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT, McCAHREN & REIM R

117 EAST CAPITOL
P.O. BOX66 -

PIFRRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501?'0066

Pebruary 15, 2000

,‘Dakot:a ZLS out.h"D'kov,b

ed from $" 6 00
in 1999 Wthh dramatlc inerease was no
e o glnal rate was secured. Add nall
g8 Department of Transp tation has 1ev1red a
e Tax on the pipeline amounting to .
was not anticipatéed or expected to o u
f»f South Dakota has enacted a pipeline - sa
ing Btate inspections of the line on an annual!
e company approx:,mately d‘.200 00 per year. s

EXHIBIT

</
/- G- 00 LG




By ously stated; Montana- Dakota Utllltl S018 the 1
i Dakota -Intrastate Pipeline: Company
tit : dlrectlv affected }







nt") is made and entered into effective as- of September 1 1
AKOTA INTRASTATE PIPELINE CO. (*Transporter"), aSouth Dz
[ontana Dakota Utilities Co. ("Montana-Dakota®), A’ Division of MDU:
Delaware corporation.

outh Dakofa Pubhc Unhnes Coinrmssmn (¢ ”“e:’-'» SDPU C9)
ration of the "System"® (as hereinafter. deﬁned), and

EREAS, Montana-Dakota desires:to have natural gas:transported i i

EAS, Montana—Dakota and’ Transporter enteréd
N »1:99,3’,:,andf-a' certainf«Suppleméﬁtal

,cbmbk‘iiencxng on each anniversary of said mmal m—semce dehvery date an ter
o ;muuvg:mary of the day immediately preceding said: uuual ‘in-service- délives
Agreement shall have expired or otherwise been terminated in:accordance with




urposes of this Agreement, the term "initial in-service delivery date” shall mean-Septe

14 Theterm "Day” shall mean a period of 24 consecutive hours, ending at

.1 e term "Mcf” shall:mean 1,000 cubic: feetofgas determine
. the mcasurement base described in. Paragraph 3.1 hereof.

o Tmnsporter by or r for i:he account of Montana«Dakota be;
delivered to Transporter by all shippers for transportanon in the System din
of time.

3



1 1’3

jﬂ_ﬁg 1gm1 SDPQ'Q shall mean the South Dakota Public Utilit’is C'o‘m

Dakota mmspag gas on Transporter § System

LIS * shall mean the pipeline and related pipeline:

amunmd for in pxpelme operauons, and gas lost as a result of an event 6 forc
ownership of which cannot be reasonably identified. o

.Bli gas which :Mom‘ana-otas maymus‘exto ‘be-délivﬂejd: ‘
Demand as set forth in Exhibit A hereof on a firm basis @andaiconunumglfor a
five (25) yedrs thereafter.

Montana-Dakota may extend:this:’Agreement for five-year penod
written notice to Transporter prior to-each:termination-date. v o

If no breach, default or other non~perfonnance*fb '?Montana
Montana-Dakota may terminate this Agreement without-pena
the System for any reason, including without:limitation;
in Paragraph 12.2), and said cessation continues: for 20
terminate this Agreement, it shall do so by giving notice: to T
continuation of said cessatien and after said 120 hour:period.
such cessation, Transporter shall use its best efforts to diagn
cessation and shall provide to a representative -of Montana,_ ;
information regarding the remediation activities. If, at-any- time
continuing for twenty-four (24) hours, Transporter is not-using i
remedy the cause of the cessation, Montana-Dakota may take such
to diagnose and remedy the cause of the cessation, provided: that: Montas
contractor performing all or any portion of said diagnostic and remedxan‘
appropnate and sufficient insurance, naming Transporter as an -addition
appropriate, and otherwise acts in a commercially reasonable manner.

Trans

4-



¥ upon receipt of invoices or receipts and, where appropnate mechj:’”"
Gtana-Dakota for or pay on Montana-Dakota’s behalf the: reasonabv_ v
including, without limitation, costs of insurance.

measurement, and shall be’stated in pounds per square i

The t&mperamre Of the e gl

(8} By means of a properly installed recording: grav{*‘
manufacture acceptable {o both-parties.

() I (a) is not considered feasible, then by use: of
balance of ‘standard manufacture, or other st

5-



both parties and designed for such purpose or use in conjuncnon
continuous sampler.

©) Other methods mutually agreeable to both parties.

as ZI0 edures. Quantities of gas received and delivered:
shall be mﬁasumd in ac;cordance with Procedures contained in ANSI-API 2530,
AGA Committee Report No. 5, AGA Committee Report No. 7, and AGA Comml[
Nuo. &, or revisions or amendments thereto.

36 M ent. Unless otherwise agreed upon, Montana-Dx
W be provided, mamimned and operated necessary measuring and regulating sta
flow meters and other necessary measuring equipment by which- it
ivered from Transporter hereunder shall be determined. Unless: other
sporter shall cause to be installed, operated-and maintained at:its expense
pgulating station or stations -equipped with flow meters and other: ne
nent for the measurement of gas delivered to Transporter for the a
kiota; such measuring and regulating stations shall ‘be:so-installed at the recei
mi-and at other agreeable points. All flow, measuring, testing; ‘and related:
f standard manufacture and type acceptable to- both parties; and-the
ﬁmﬁm of such equipment shall also be acceptableto both parties-
ated and installed. Transporter and Montana-Diakota shall“cause th
rcmem eqmpment fo be changed, or mechanical or: electronic indi
sporter or by Montana-Dakota’s representative (where economical) on:
¢ &t intervals of longer than once every eight (8) ‘days; however, a
all be changed, or indices read as near as practical ‘tothe: ‘beginnin,
wath, Either of the parties may install check measuring equif
men shall hc 0 mszalled as‘not 1o mtcrferc wnth operanon

e .r,m, snb‘;ect m netum wnhm 30 days aﬂer recexpt thereo : Rm
ﬁmsad in the mstallanon, maintenance and operation of measuring equip
any inaccuracy in the determination of the quantity of gas received‘and:delivered

3.6.1 Qrifice Meters. Orifice meters, if used, shall be installed-and g
wmgumd in accordance with ANSI API 2530, First Edmon or revisions: OF- ame




Posmve or turbme meters, 1f used s

“;tities computed in accordance with AGA Comrmttee Report No
by Turbmﬁ Meters, or revxsxons or amendments thereto, Such me

ntities i)f gas measured mulnphed by the pressure and temperature corr" ]
ng the quantity of gas received or delivered. ‘

(3} By using the registration of any check meter or meters; if inst
courately registering, or in the absence of (2); '




(b) By correcting the error if the percentage of error is asc
calibration, special test, or mathematical calculation, or:in thé :
both (a) and (b) then; '

(c) By estimating the quantity of receipt or delivery based on:
deliveries during preceding periods under similar condm_
measuring equipment was registering accurately.

period ' , or such longer petiod as: may y be requu'ed?%by pub
st data, charts, and other similar records,

, «revxsad ‘from txme to txme

$:1.1 The gas shall not contain sand, dust, g ]
lonable substances which mady ‘be injurious 16 “pehnes
sion of the gas.

4.1.2 The gas shall have a hydrocarbon dew-poirit less
s or -18°F at 1100 psia, or-such higher dew: ‘point:approv Fran:
tmx by Transporter, may be compatible with the operating conidition

4,15 The gas shall contain not more than- three-tenthsag’} of
100 qubic feet, or such higher content as, in Transporter’s judgment, will
by Transporter to Montana-Dakota of gas containing more than. three—tenth ‘gra
sulphur per 100 cubic feet.

4.1.6 The gas shall not contain more t.h_an two percentby vvo'l'ume’:o'f;," '

4,17 The gas shall not have a water vapor content in excess of fo
thousand Mef,






gints of Delivery. The points of delivery hereunder shall:
tha facllxtxes of Transporter and the facilities-of Monitz
hall deliver gas for the account of Montana-Dakota. Such poi
bit A attached hereto. The establishment of any-additional‘p
the request of Montana-Dakota shall be at the expense of Montana-Dakota.

OLE VI

61  Schedules. At least five days prior to the first day of each-month;-
Jakot ﬁ‘mll fnmxsh Transporter with a schedule showmg by pomts of receif :

Mo "tanavbakota sha.ll lnform cach other of any other changes of dehvenes 1mmed1)
knowledge thereof,

6.3 cceipt of i
shall be kept-to the minimum penmtted by ﬂperatmg condmons and shall be lanc
Ay practicable.

8.4 delivery of Provided that Montana-Dakota shall have'*‘de
quantities of gas to the Systzm and based upon the ‘daily: quantities scheduled;
43 may be available concemmg the quantities actually received;-and after:ma
for any prior imbalance in deliverie es, Transporter shall daﬂy ‘make delivery,
practicable, of remaining quantities of gas at the points of delivery.

6, iation. Deliveries shall be made at uniform hourly. ra}
gracticable. Trauspom:r s oblxganon to deliver shall not exceed 1/16th of Montan
:ﬁﬁximnm daily quantity in any given hour. '

-10-



‘ “:éﬁmg wd Contragt Year, m'tmch casé-only-to- t

-11-




'k‘ﬂﬂt;lon obligation Prowded for in the ~ﬁrst sentence:of thi




Year shiall be reduced by the following:quantities for &ch day Transt
idelayed beyond September 1, 1993:

Septembcr 1, 1993 through September 7, 1993 lk/day
- September 8, 1993 through September 14, 1993 3,0 day
‘September 15, 1993 through September 30, 1993 8,0
October 1, 1993 through October 31, 1993 10

k/d.ay

'excess of Martam@akota’s Maxxmum Daﬂy Quantnty, hoWevet - ‘such:
ed and delivered on a-best efforts basis. '

tmablta m control exactly the quantmes of gas :dehver,
ﬂm dehvenes by Momana-Dakota and redehvenesr: by

ﬁ: lawable daxly vanahon of 20% or’ 500 dk w}ucheve
'y vxded funhet that the cumulanve net vanatxons d’

: ul&d quantmcs for each day of such month 'I'he pamés -ag) ’
- gorrect any such cumulative net variations from scheduled deliveries. “Nothin
ngraph shall affect Montana-Dakota’s obligation to pay for gas actually:tr

13-



Upon request Montana-Dakota will submit to T

RTICLE

9 1 B_ﬂlmg On or before the 15th day of mch month , Transpor

D4 cm nt the pomts of recexpt hereunder dunng the precedmg 'rno”"""‘
'hen information necessary for billing purposes-is in the control of Mont:
Diikota shall furnish such information to Transporter on or beforethe: 10th da

Montana-Dakota and Transporter shall have the right-to- ex'am‘
times, books, records, and charts of the-other to the extent necessary-to ver
any statement, charge, or computation made under or pursuant to:any of the: P

" 9.2  Payment. Montana-Dakota.shall-pay Transporter at its general- ffic
other address as Transporter shall designate on-or-before the 25th-day of the month
due for the preceding month,

If presentation of a bill by 'I’ransporter is delayed:after the:15th: day
then the time of payment shall be extended accordingly-unless Montana-lakota
for sucti delay. |

Should Montana—Dakota fail to- pay all or. any

tc !.heprime raxe plus one percent (1 %) As used in t!us A
mear the mate pubhcly announced from txme to time by Chasev;
“base,”
Chase: Manhamn Bark to a pam«:ular borrower or group of bo
continues for 30 days after payment is due, Transporter An addx

18 ;!:mu, may suspend further dehvery of. gas unul such amo
- that if Montana-Dakota in good faith shall dispute-the-amount
3 ga.nd shall pay to Transporter such amounts as it concedes - to be:
~{hereafter within 30 days of a demand made by Transporter 'sha
sur:ty bond in an amount and with surety satisfactory to Transpo
Transporier of the amount ultimately found due upon such bills-afts
‘may be reached either by agreement or judgment of the- courts, -as:
Transporter shall niot be entitled to suspend further delwery of ‘gas unless an
made in the conditions of such bond. A

-14-



diustment of Billi ors. Subject to the provisions of Paragrapl

ith ;hau be found that at any time or times Montana-Dakota has been-overcl
undercharged in any form whatsoever under the provisions hereof ‘and, in:
Mcn{tanauDakota shall have actually paid the b111 contalmng _such. ov

P pay to ihe other ‘pal‘fy the amount of said overcharge or: undercharge
giants then pe yable: hereundm In the event an error is dzscov:n:d in‘the

, shall be commenced thhm 15 months after the: suppo.»ed cause of ac'txf
o kive a.rim. or shall théréafter be forever barred.

A Thv; party whlch shall be in excluswe contml and“vpossesswn '
ongible for all injury or damage caused thereby,

‘cl;wcr such gas Transporter warrants for i
& me of delivery to others of the gas transported hereunder’
243 o mbm. Montana-l)akota wammts for 1tself 1ts successo,

E 14_ ‘..;_Jc m such dclwary of gas and that it wxll mdemmfy Tmnspofiet ang
fmm ali taxes or assessments which may be levied and assessed upon-such delivery
ate by iaw payable by, and the obligation of, the party receiving such delivery.

-15-




ARTICLE XTI

force. Majeure. If by reason of force majeure: either part
whﬁlly or in pan, to carry out 1ts obhganons under: thxs :Agreeme

thiat it mx,ghr 0therwise have under apphcable Taw. Wxthoutf?hmmn
expressly pm\nded in Section' 8.2 of this ‘Agreement, nocessation:of:
(by force majeure or otherwise) or other act or omission: of Trans

Montina-Dakota’s minimum bill or minimun transportation quantity payme
mﬂdﬁd for in this Agreement.

12.2 Dgfinition. The term "force majeure” as-used herem»;.shall mean
sukes, !Ox‘:knuts, or other industrial: disturbances;. acts: of .a-publ;
insurvection, riots, epidemics, landslides, lightning; mhquakes fires; storms; flo
arresty and restraints of the government, either federal or state; civil o

istur! ancw shutdowns for purposes of necessary repairs, relocation, or
¢s; breakage or accident to machinery or lines of pipe; ‘the: necessxty
mqum by gavtmmcmal authority or as deemed necessary by Tepairs
m&@ iery or lines of pipe); failure of surface equipment or pipelines; accid
inability of either party hereto to obtain necessary material, supplies, or permi
perform or comply with an obligation or condition of this Agreement, rights:c
-@t&&f causes, whether of the kind herein enumerated or otherwise; :which are:ng
the control of the party claiming suspension. It is understood and agreed-that th
sirikes or Jockouts shall be entirely within the discretion of the party having the
 the above reqrirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with-all re:
| 5ot yequire the settlement of strikes or lockouts by acceding to-the'demang
when such course is inadvisable in the discretion of the party-having the'c

-16-






TRANSPORTER:

‘South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline Co.

Pierre, South Dakota 55701

17,1 Assignments.
olidation to the pmpernes, substanually as an; enurety,

-18-




¢ case may be, shall be entitled to the rights and-shall ‘b
décessorin mle under this Agreement; and
eement under the provisions of any m
which 1t has executed or may execute her
wise ngither of the parties shall assign ¢
first shall have obtained the consent theretoin ‘w
e, however, that neither of .the parties shall be rel

r without the consent of the other.

- Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be -governed’ by and mte"“
Wi&h iaWS of the state of South Dakota. S

Merpards, This Agreement may be executed in.any number- f ’
l: bc deemed an original, but 4ll of which together shall constitute/bu

| Headingy. The headings contained-in this Agreement are for' referent .
v Al mm not aﬁect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

: stem Transporter wxll purgc the hneéwand ‘prov1d
o pressure of 400 psig. 'Line pack quantities-above: ,
i shall be provided by Montana-Dzkota and by other sthpers on'
bk m!: ﬁmm Demand of all parties and normal-operating pressure of -

&, and- ,3 to puxchase the System, or: part thier :

plion m pumhm the System or part thereof that Transporter: desu-
sona fide-offer made by any third party, or parties. The first opti

ransporter's System or part thereof shall extend for-a-period of

ona fide offer has been communicated in writing to Mo

tion to purchase is not exercised by Montana-Dakota within:the thirty:

fer may sell its System or part thereof to such-third party or-parties.




A Transporier may assign this Agreement to one or more senior lenders
ty. Transporter shall, immediately upon receipt from any such lender‘of:
provide to Monmannakota a copy of such notice;

npo

reement shall be subject to any apphcable lmuta
iton, mquuﬁmmts for consent:or-approval, )
ise: exist under applicable: Taw and:shall'r ued
nduct in violation of any such regulatory reqmrements

19.1  Effe 5. If and to the extent that provisions: of this A
amendments and modtﬁcanans tothe Transportauon Agresment require
*ﬁm effectiveness of such provisions is expressly’ subject to-the-conditi
suchapproval. Upon issuance of such approval, said provisions shallb
date of this Agreement. Nothing contained in this- Agreement shall’ af
&Efmt described in the recitals to this Agreement

-20-









SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT

sentative c, oC )
and hydrostatic tes

q&s edorxzat on .
odorant levels tc
porter .and ‘Montana
odorization fee. i £y
costs already prOVLded “to thi
Utilities Commission.




SOUTH. DAKOTA INTRAST




‘Maximum:rate:







Issued By: Lisa. A, Murphy, Vice Pres




(KOTA
LE

GASRATESCHEDU

, Pipeline Company
d.Avenue  Suite B

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

rastate Pipeline Company:transports natural-gas within’

¢d within the counties of:

»

To signify changed listing, rule orc ,
To signify discontinued materia uding listing, rate
To signify increase. o
To signify material relocated from or to another part-of tariff schedule
change in text, rate, rule-or condition. :
To signify new material including listing, rate, rule or-condition:
To signify reduction. ’

To signify change in wording of text but no change inrate, rule-or-cond

%

Issued By: Lisa. A, Murphv, Vice President.Chi




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
GAS RATESCHEDULE e

eline Company SDPU.C:
¢ SuileE : -Ori

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE . Rate 1

Transportation rate is $2.34 per dekatherm :

Issued By: Lisa A. Murphy, Vice President-Chief







STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
‘GASRATE SCHEDULE

, ;ieﬁ'ne l"‘nmpﬁny

mpe!mv..

The gas shall not contain'more than 0. 3 grains of; hy I '__:gen
feet.

The gas shall niot contain more-thar 2 grains of total sulphur

The gas shall contain-notmore t
cubzu feet, or such.:g th

Mef, unless the shipper delivers gasto't < Cor

The gas shall be-asdree of oxygen asit cancb
reasonable precautions and shall not in an «;event ontain
percent by volume-of oxygen. ’

The gas shall have a gross heating value.of not less than'967.

. Effe

fssued By: Lisa A, Murphy, Vice President:Chief Financil Officer



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
GAS RATE SCHEDULE
i-Inteastate Pipeline Company .
uelid: Avenue Suite E
irve, SDY 57501

lity Tests. At the point of receipt of customers,
made‘ bv approvc:d standard methods in general use in the gas mdustry, to deter

b onform. If gas delivered by the customers does not comply
specnﬁca’uons set-out in paragraph oneof this section hereof, the Compan
right, in addition to all other remedies-available to it by law, to-refuse-t
gas. The Company may, at itsoptionand upon-notice-toits customers;.ac
of gas notcomplying with the quality: -specific tions'set outin aragra
herein provided. The Company, at the expeiise of the customets, may 1%
necessary to bring such gas into compliance with:such: spec1ﬁcat10ns No
gas in accordance with this paragraph-three shall reduce the.customer’s:n
obligations,

Quality Standards of Gas Transported By the Company. The Company shall
dxhy:nce to-deliver gas for its:customers which shall meetthe quality.spe
inparagraph one of this section hereof, but shall only be-obligated to deli
which results from the commingling of'the gas received by:the -Compar

except as the Company may choose to do so pursuant to-paragraphi thre he
not be required to treat any gas delivered to it by its customers. :

Measurement Procedures. Quantities.of gas received and:delivered shall be
aceordance with Procedures contained in ANSI-API 2530, First Editio

Report No. 5, AGA Committee Report No. 7, and AGA Committee Report No
revisions or amendments thereto. '

Measurement Unit for Billing Purposes. The measurement unit for bﬂlmg pur
be in dekatherms (dkt’s). '

Billing. The Company will bill each customer on a monthly basis. The\cuvétd
the right to examine at reasonable times, books, records, and charts of the !
extent necessary to verify the accuracy of any statement, charge, or computatio

Filed: Mareh 28, 1996 Effective Date

Issued By: Lisa A. Murphy. Vice President-Chief Financial Officer




peline Company
ue Suite E
57504




peline Company

d Avenue Suite E
e, SD 57501

ion of Natural Gas

Transported (indkt’s):
rtation Charge-(per dkt):

ot Due:

"‘Previous Balarice:
- paymenty

| Remit Payment to:

For Further Credit to:

First Tru’sf National Asségiatiqni«.
Cash Wire: ABA#09 120002022

First Trust Mational Association
Account #180121167365
Corporate Trist

Internal Aceount #47399917
Attenfion: Kathe:Barrett

Reference: South Dakota Pipeline
Account #33-317400

Issued By: Lisa A. Murphy, Vice Pre




»,;, 2000

-entitled matter.

¢er” David Gerdes o
" Karen Cremer




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
H DAKOTA INTRASTATE L s
E COMPANY TO AMEND RATE BRIEF IN SUPPOCR

) NGO0O-001
) !

I PURSUANT TO ITS AMENDED ) OF PETITION -
) ‘
)

STATED TRANSPORTATION
.1 MENT

The Petitioner above named, South Dakotaxlntrasta@

ompany offers the following in support of it
’“fwﬁility‘ to increasé ' itsg transportdtieﬁ?wﬁée’x
, Montana Dakota Utilities.

n  Docket  #NG95-008, = the COTHmlSSlon

~kggsportaﬁi0n Agreement entered inte by SEEP7énd

.ItJOﬂ, which hearing was conducted on November 9
rangportation Agreement provides that SDIP shall begg
harge a transportation fee to MDU in a7maXimﬂm?amd@nt;
~#4or Montana Dakota’s use of SDIP's;pipelineftégt
m the Northern Borders pipeline néarfMina,rv“ :
ibus customer locations. This rate waskéi”
‘ggad:u?bn gseveral factors, including real es, :
Fégainst, the land by the five counties through. W
traverses. SDIP’s total real estate tax,liability4i8'c

1& South Dakota Department of Revenue pursuant to:

formula which had previously been enacted. In 1995 th
- walue of the SDIP pipeline was set at $11,500,000.00.

As established at the hearing herein on November g,

l R



real estate tax liability of the Petitioner was $27
sase of $62,968.31 over 1994. (See Exhibit B to P

was established at the time of the hearing t

MDY has never met the minimum take requirement co

bit B, which has the affect of limiting ‘SDIP"s &

teve Commission approved rate of return on its inwve

At the time of the hearing upon the Petition to ir

r yeview of the requested transportation rate increa

“gubmitted that all three witnesses arrived at the cong

egsentially identical transportation cost increases as ref

Exhibit 2, 3 and 6 which are each witnesses calculations as

Mr, Woods' testimony indicated that he felt a $.06 per dk-

was necessary as reflected on Exhibit 2; Ms. Mulkern test

2




culations called for an increase in theﬂtréﬁép
of $.058 cents per dk (BExhibit 3); and Ms, ‘,,
lations reflected the same numbers as the other two. wi
ﬁéﬁ she did not compute the increased amount HEGESSaEY%ﬁ,
 &&& increase in real estate taxes between 1994 and 1999, :
| 'Esséntially all three witnesses Who&GEStiiigd}atv
on the 9é£ition utilized the same methodology iﬁ\arriving*a
ures. ‘Bach witness basically i'sfol;‘évtﬂedw,teh@ a hi
ﬁﬂﬁﬁ_iﬁed in the present ?ﬁtEMstrudﬁﬂré w
patied it from the ocurrert tranSportatﬁon’raﬁé-ov

,lﬁéd, at the figure of $2.144 as the 'nénrrealife

;anﬁpcrtation tariff. Mr. Woods and Ms. Mulkern then

the different amount of increase necessary to sgua

@state tax portion of the transportation fee with 1

‘ ﬁ$riVimg at .058 cents per dk in view of the indrea

- @ptate taxes and Mr. Woods coming up with §$.06.

SDIP applied for the inCrease by means Qf pé 
ebpuary 15, 2000. The Petition was Filed ShortlY
learned the amount of 1999 real estaﬁe Eaigéﬁgeséa
"?axi@us counties through which the line pasgeg‘ lTﬁ

© merved on Montana Dakota Utility on February 15, 20!

by cover letter to the Commission, SDIP reguested that qhe

be implemented effective April 1, 2000. The reason SDI

the April 1 effective date has to do with the histori

of 8DIP whereby one-half its annual real estate tax obl

paid in late April of each year with the remaining half be




stober pursuant to statute.

n the filing of the Petition, Commission s‘ta.f‘f-*
& &nalyze the facts involved urxderlﬁYi:ng. the 'r»equ‘é
je in the transportation tariff. Staff conducted
grnee in August of 2000 to determine the p051t1@
& and at that time it was decided to éet the m
wgying before the Commission. »

During her testimony before the Commissidn Heathe

vasemmended that the real estate taxes be ifs‘olaf;ije._"

nder of the transportation charge and be treated as
gem in SDIP's bills to its only customet, MBU :
; gﬂs&aqmss , SDIP ig allowed to reguest- anautomat1 ,‘
T Cadijustment ‘c.lvavfu‘s,e to efnsble it to account
ruations in the amount of xeal propert} tax :
tment of Revenue. WMs. Forney re‘cémﬁ\énde‘d{ that t
mﬁ@ Eﬁd by the Commission, be made effective as-of May 1

afie upon which SDIP has traditionally paid the first:

*&al estate taxes, In its Petition SDIP did not sp
";sza:cmcalat an automatic ad valorem tax adjustment ela
z:ion does site SDCL 49-34A-56 the statute prova.
anting of just such a clause. o |
Mr., Woods, in his rebuttal testimony, stated that &l

augh & clause to be implemented as an addendum to- it

"Exhibit 5. A suggested form for such an addendum is.:at

thig brief and incorporated herein by this reference. .




ARGUMENTS AND AUTHORITIES

is respectfully submitted that when all the dUSCfS‘

hg the hearing on SDIP‘s Petition on November 9, 200

¥ ¢one issue that remainsfessentialiyvunﬁébidEdwv.T

to withim .002 of a cent as to thelncrea

srtation rate necessary to place SDIP 1n ‘es

nﬁlca] position with regard to its tarlff as. 1t w

SDIP will accept the flgure subm

058 per dk to reflect SDIP's 1999 real o
would result in a total,transpgrtaplon~r & ¢

- wharge.

“MDU .asserted at the time of the héaringw and»MS
ified that if the Commission would order »
aw of May 1, 2000 the Commission would be effectively:

ietive rate regulation which is normally avoided

lators.

BDIP submits that should the

:Commissibn?-”””

w‘;ﬁa of May 1, 2000, this would not C@hstitut

gfﬁ%&iﬂg, In fact, there was testimony duriﬁénth

Fh‘aﬁing before the Commission to do so would be no dif!

maw price adjustment tariff specifically mentions: transp

woty as @ variable to be considered in thelr trulng up {e

actual cost of gas on an annual basis. The methodology“utl;l




i&aﬁwulate its monthly gas prices would be simpler:
- taxes which are a known amount as of late Januaz
v of sach year and then do not fluctuate: during:
- gubigequent year unlike naturalvgas‘pridéé;:

Bgveral courts have considered casés invol

2ive rate making. In the case of‘ﬁhéuT'

B3 ¥.3rd 77 (CaDC 1995) the court

Lo accmunt for post retirément'émplayéewbene
. benefits) changes whereby:the ufility;was ch
is to an accrual basis to account fOr‘Béﬁéfi
in the future to current empioye&s. /ThéiFER'“

lve rate making would prohibit ‘it i
0y @ Ubiliﬁy'to adjust éurreﬂt”ratés;ﬁd'
in projection, or in other words, adjust
Lﬁﬁﬂ@ 1@%3@8,‘ The Court,réjected thiS?a?édhéﬁt
rates based upon past Lcsses,_it mf :
liection of the dollars and not.thefgméun s and

retroactive rate making.

gimilarly in the case of G.T.E. Florid

8. 2d 971 (Fla. 1996) an electrical utility- was de

aertain expenses by the publicfservice*cémﬁiSSion.

led to the courts and nine months later the ‘Sup

ruled that the public service commission was

ged theiry decision. The court also ruled that




tould surcharge customers retroactive to ‘the:

1e6us commission order was a valid exercise of -

It is submitted that the'ﬁactual scenario

tition was filed, The increase in tariff could.. e

ouped by MDU by means of a line item surcharge on ite i

“he cugstomers, as Ms Porney testified. EVen_MDUfSéEméftv

% rate increase is in order due to the increase in the i

-axes. and the figures submitted by MDU are aLszt'ia!
“figures submitted by SDIP.

Based upon the foregoing SDIP respectfully reques]

granting its rate increase as set forth in its Petition

foed

 §p$nithﬁ evidence entered by the parties at the time of th

'i~¢ﬂ'ﬁaid Petition, including the implementation of an-ad wa

adjustment clause effective May 1, 2000, in some form.



Dated this Eé 2 %’y of W%/M b@/ 2000.

OLINGER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT,
McCAHREN & REIMERS, P.C.
117 E, Capitol

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

> yndersigned hereby certifies that on the
w0

., 2000, he mailed a true and- correct

David A. Gerdes
Attorney for MDU
PO Box 160
Pierre, 8D 57501

Karen Cremer
Attorney for PUC
500 E Capitol
Pierre 8D 57501

and that said mailing was by U. S. mail, first class with ;
thereon prepaid and mailed at the U, S. Post Office in P
South Dakota.

Tamk RobBenndit







L-AW OF F! C. E S
May, AbaM, GERDES & THOMPSON LLP
503 SOUTH PIERRE STREET
P. 0. BOX 160
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 525010160

December 5, 2000

December 15.

Yours truly,

- Don Ball
Rita Mulkern




LAW OFFIC E._.S
MAY, ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSON LLP
563 SOUTH PIERRE STREET
P.O.BOXA60
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 'S7Z501-0180

December 15, 2000

01

0069

enc: Jim Robbennolt
Don Ball



L of the Eﬁanspoftatidn agreﬁméntgeht
jrch 8, 1993.7
aph 8.1 of the contvact b

seek Commission approval “.

cevidence as Exhibit 7.
The petition asks for a change in ra

crder of the Commission, and not at any ea

itract nor SDIPC's tariff constitutesga ?ét9

cantaining provisions for automatic adjus

public utility service in direct relatiﬁn<¢©5@h'




valorem taxes paid ... .” SDCL § 49-34A-25. The petition .
atterpt to provide a mechanism contemplated by SDCL.§ 4
Also, no workable mechanisﬁ was offered at hearing by
ag the burden of prootf.

The contract between the parties was approved

HWE6%-008 by the Commission. It is a detailed, 21

with certain attached exhibits which was negotiated

parties and approved by the Commission. Paragraph

gontract provides for a maximum rate of $2.34 per de

whily exception to the rate cap is changes in fedexal

taxes. Note the agreement as approved by the Commissio

SDIPC to seek Commission approval to change rates, i

contemplate a tax adjustment clause, nor does -1’

implementation of a rate change before Commission sp

As stated in SDIPC's brief, page 5, “SDIP wi
Tigure submitted by Ms. Mulkern of $.058 pé& dk . te T

1999 real estate tax obligation which would resu

rransportation rate of $2.398 per dk total charge.”’

gancession by SDIPC, the rate would appear to be ag

Staff witness Heather Forney has suggested.breakihé,

#f the $2,34 rate cap, rather than following the




Wwo 1ssues remain. First, the issue of

and, second, the sugqestion'ofvstaffﬂwl

THE TAX ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE -

‘Az hag been pointed out earlier, the tax

not contemplate a tax ad

staff witness Forney recommends

ieast the following reasons:

The proposal dees not adequs

basis. A comprehensive - Co

adjustment clause is .necessarsy

avoid the necessity for the p

Commission in the future on th:

The clause suggested by SDIPC.
monthly payment of 1/12th of the ad %fal‘
; L




than providing a methodolegy from whicﬁﬁa
determined. SDIPC’s proposal is}eseleésa,
a rate. MDU's proposal is attached ast
provides an objective mechanism for constl'
3, Fer reasons hereafter discuseed, the -
contemplates a retroactive rate. The-e;
for SDIPC’s tax payments are Aprile@xafe
Septamber 1 date for future~vyeare We
aﬁyantege of splittingvthe,diffeﬁencéeb

dates, as well as repreSEntini”

he ann,
the centract between the partles
refe:ence to the contract year, woui
badministtatienvof the .annual rat?”t

Set up a formula for con”llct

ithstanding that nelther the "pet

mplate & tax adjustment clause,'MV"

however, should not be parﬂfb
able to work out aﬁ'aGCepﬁableb

could be submitted to the Coﬁmiéezon

+ parties for approval.

RETROACTIVE RATE MAKING

QIPF’S tax liability to the- State of S0

it valorem taxes as of the due date of thES“br




will have been almost completely discharged:

tes that it ghould be able to retroactively che

therm from April 1, 2000. Staff witness Forn

%y 2000 effective date. - As to forward-lookiz

are  past expenses, not pzésent,;axpenses

titute retroactive rate making. Furthermere

jamental reason for the prohibition

sattiadd g

ex rel SD Electric Consumers vs..Nor

ied rates can be charged and collected enly

vy .

backdating a rate increase would not consti

making under the facts of this case. In

‘gfed, case cited by SDIPC, 668 SoZd:BTlaf“

Court of Florida stated:

#e also reiect the contentlon. that GTE
charge constitutes retroactive rate -mak:
rasa where a new rate is requeste

5




1 have been lawfully recoverable in PSC’s [Pub
vice Commission’s) first order. c

permitted to implement a surcharge, which

tute retroactive rate making, because the court h

¥

raad a PSC order denying GTE recovarY'of‘certain'C;,

use those expenditures involved purchases. from GT

YAC delayed nine months in implementing thlS de;e

2d recovery of the disputed,expenses:

the delayed implementation of the app;[ a

#ion., The court stated that the ™. ‘isste

» - »

GTE should be able to recover itsvéXpenéés;fi
in the first instance, for the periocd betwi

May 3, 1995." The court simply‘permittéd

# from the date they were approVed by t

Similarly, the Town of Norwood case also

C's position. The correct citation for: thlS case,

sany employees, which had historically been réﬁd

ancial Accounting Standards Board,(“FASB”).iﬁétru

switch to accraal accounting for these benefltsbﬁ




tienged the approval of the accrual treatment for rate

The court explained:

Ths retroactive rate making doctrine prohibi
mission from authorizing or requiring a ut]
3ust cu1rent rates to Inake up for past e

a8 tn Wrecoup past losses.”
ailed below, however, the t
: run afeoul of the
j’bﬂéxﬁption, because NEP

: ame g
roactive rate makﬂng on the grounds that £
te tollected during the transition were cost

st ld had always planned to <charge to

ratepayers. (emphasis in original) 53 F3d at 381.

* ko Kk

Thus, it is permissible for a company to:.defer celle

ﬁnuéftdlnable, so long as the ratepayers
the charges will be collected in the fug
}aw&ver, permissible for a company to -devis
ntended to estimate actual charges - to serve as
er actual charges - and then go back. and col
shortfall caused by imperfections in - that
{emphasis in original) Id. at 384. ‘

Yt distinction between both of the foregoing cases ang

is that they involved charges which, iﬁ;a

smplation, were already approved to be collected

On the other hand, in this case the 19989 tax




- its Qrder, the C;v
low CP&L to ‘reco

re.roactlve
Thls is because “[s, ] ’
Suchupast expenses up dlffere,
service for dlfferent purpos~s t




gustomers for whose service the expense was incu
[citation omitted] Id. at 485, 486.

In this case, SDIPC is not entitled to‘implement'
:<iﬁ>is approved. The rate 1is proSpggtivgé YTNéfj
 proposition supported by a strongﬂ'linéfzéf éppé,
inezluding our supreme court, but it is alsé supper
statute. SDCL § 49-34A-21 provides that rates shal
arder of the Commission, which rates Shaal be ok
ghanged as provided by Chapter 49-34A. Likewiseﬁ_
gupports this conclusion, because it requires a S

rates ..."” before SDIPC can collect increased taxes.

Rather than filing a rate schedule for &pprovaljéé*
. 6BCL § 49-34A-12, SDIPC chose to petition f@r'ebmmisaa
to implement a rate. The rate thus cannot ga;iﬁto eff
Commission has approved it. SDIPC chose its remedy andimi
the result of that choice. The rate can only beée imp

its approval by the Commission.

CONCLUSION

Under the evidence SDIPC is enrtitled to ,§§L ;
Lransportation rate of $2.398 per dk upon order of €h§ C6”
While MDU believes the question of a tax adjustment*g:‘
properly before the Commission in this docket, it wéﬁ

statf and SDIPC to fashion a clause acceptable to the p

future use. Such a clause must be so drafted as to creat




Is properly applied. The $2.398 per dk ca

retroactively.

i

Dated this I vuday of December, 2000.

MAY, ADAM, GERDES & THOME

g in the
nown -address;,




AD VALOREM TAX ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE




- Detember 15, 2000

Mr. James Robbsennolt

Attorney at Law

Olinger, Lovald, Robbennolt,

MeCahran: & Reimers, P.C.
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Piarre, SD 57501-0066
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Dakota:intrastate Pipeline'Company to
Rewver Additional Costs

Daar Gwnsel;:

Enclosed each of you will find a copyof Commission St
the above captioned matter. This is intended as service:

Very truly yours,

Karen £. Cremer
Staff Attorney

KEC:dk
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This brief is filed pursuant to an agreed briefing schedule in the:ab
miater,

FACTS

On February 15, 2000, South Dakota Intrastate Pipeline-Company:

Patition to amend its rate schedule to provide for an increase:in itsrai

ged fo its only customer, Montana<Dakota Utilities Company (MDU). ‘Ex
filad pursuant to SDCL 49-34A-25and A‘RS.:20:'1‘1(3:'13":3;39; Exhibit 1. On‘March
MDU filed a Petition to Intervene:which -was granted by the’‘Commission'a
scheduled meeting held on March 14, 2000,

Commission Staff reviewed the Petition filed by ;Sfll?sG;fandﬁdetve;

initial petition sought 'to::recover'given-a’expen‘seisy,v.fs‘femej;é'ffi;wmiéh‘srjcﬁaq 1

automatic-adjustment clause and:some of which ,camd;fandt‘:-ij,_;c'j:e,-mt:luc:ied;
Commission Staff whether SDIPC 'was-requesting it‘cfirzzre’ct;ﬁ erthe: i

solely Shraugh a general rate increase type proceeding or through a
genaral rate proceeding and an automatic adjustment pursuant ta
Following discussions between Commission Staff and SDIPC, ZS"I'PC»:a’g'ré,_
forecaver only those expenses includable in-an automatic adjustment: clau' €

avoid a general rate case proceeding at that time. TR. 45-46, 49-50, 61, 62.. B



The matter was-heard before the CGmmISSlononN@vemb

. SDIPC requested the following: (1) an increase in its tran

dk ta $2.40/dk which covers the increase in its real estate taxes fo

1699, payable in 2000; (2) an effective date of April 1, 2000: and, @yat

"ﬁiﬁfﬂg‘?@fﬁtief:ﬂddedé‘ftcaifis‘a-:cunnent-l'y-efi'l,ede tariffs. TR. 11, 12,67; Exhibit 2.

~ ‘Commission Staff testified that the proper-charge for the trar

, &2‘}%&5& Exhibit 6. .demits,éi*o‘n-tstaff further testified ‘that SDIP!




. recovery rate of $2.398; the current ad-valsrem ta

. dekatherm. TR. 25.

excend $2.34/dk. Under Commission Staff's proposal, the$2144/dkwo _‘
vihat;arﬁaunt.

SDIPC's petition was filed pursuant to ‘SDCL 4’9;3%525{,5 set
sactionclearly permits a-public utility to f?le:rrait'é:rfschiédﬂl'.e'Sifdeﬁlféliﬁi_h
~automatic adjustment of ad valorem taxes. SDIPC ha

il stichva tariff with artax.adjustment clause: TR. 67, T ar

Se a;,inty upcn such terms and condmons as the céf i
Var such purpases as: contalned in: §§ 49 34A-1 7-and

puursuant to and in accordance wnth § 49 34A-62‘ h



The question then remains as to-when-the adjustment can'bect

jo6f law is that Commissions are-prohibited from re
Compission is prohibited from authorizing er requiring a-utility-to adju

make up for past errors in ﬁproje;»ct?i_cns} Town:.of Norwood, Mass. v

 increase based in part on a switch-from cash bas

postratirement benefits other than.pensions. The cour

ﬁhiﬁﬁﬁ any costs that it tried but failed:to col Iéét‘:iﬁifhe;ap

;i???ﬁiﬁﬁﬁfﬁ@st&fram!fmurza.r»:ai'epayerfs;,f:tfﬁfe*only shift is-timing |

mphiasis included.

invihe case before the Commission:MDL

- date would be refroactive ratemaking, Thisis no




recedence is-clear. "Whenthe question is which-of two:enactmer
apply to a-particular situation; terms of & statut
over general terms of another statute.” 1J:S:\
omm'n, 505 N:W,2d 115, 122:23(S:D. 1
vv-_i,,,es‘:icf;‘gmm’iss‘ion should apply SCL49—34A25todeterm
 ratemaking.
As the initial petition of the-applicant included:a
SDCL 49-34A-25, the effective date of those: :éXPilehSéS;f
 dictated by this statute. Unfortunately, the-revision to't
stent recovery filing; was not:submi
s - parties. The applicant requested an effective "date-f
. tecommended an effective date of May 1, whi
associated with "the date of the-change in costs.” Thess

between an initial filing for an adjustment mechanism-and:th

* ;¢;ggjusgmenx¢;pursuant}%tauan:,,approvéd?ﬁm’édhéhiiS'm‘: Cert

ﬁlﬂa Féquest for receverypursuanttosCL49-34A-2
zéQﬂldf begin.
Although SDIPC has not attempted to collectthe new
: MU itinformally indicated to ‘Conim'i'SSi‘on-'»Stéff%ithatzfi.ti : '
‘ ek to:April 1, 2000, once the Commission decided on:the:apprc

g MDUgtseh’ through its Purchased Gas Cost Surcharge Adjustmei

- unrecovered from prior periods as do almost all companiesiregulated-t




hough these costs are recovered through-an already-approved:mect

25 makes no distinction between an initially filed adjustment clause'a

ngoing approvéd clause.

Itis Commission Staff's positionthat SDIPC's Petition is arequest forz

Clause as it pertains to SDIPC's ad valorem taxes. The Petition was filed'|

: S0CL 49-34A-25 and SDIPC's request was for the benefit:of that section:of.

allowsfor the -automatic.;adjustment for-ad valoremtaxes. It is Commission:S

- that aMay 1, 2000, effective date would nat be’ retreactwe**ratemakm'"

SUBNtto SDCL 49:34A:25,

Datedthis 15th-day of Decertiber, 2000.

Mr. DavudA Gerdes
Attorneyat-Law

May, Adam, Gerdes & Thompso’,
P. O, Box 160

Pierre; SD' 57501 -0160

SD §7501-0066

Staff Attorniey
5







HREFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

NG00-001

“imR GF THE APPLICATION
» INiRASTATE o

)
)
) REPLY BRIEF
)
)
)

- B4 0-34A-2%, the automatic rate adﬁusﬁmenfv 

¢ what MDU is seriously arguing that such a

spriate with regard to the filing, but t

went is to be implemented. Petitioner respect

woluding Rita Mulkexn who testified: on behalt

property Tax Assessment is particularly susc

adjustment since the amount of the tax. Ho)

havges its customers for fluctuations in the pri

41y basis which has the effect of making the actus




Ei cugtomers fluctuate accordingly. It 1is :r,
ted that the automatic adjustment provision lends
sritly to the real estate tax statutory scheme:”
of gas adjustment.

MDU  suggests that September 1st of each yea

pays one half of its real property taXesanﬂoI@f

h year and the other half immediately prior to

gach year. (TR 12) ~ Logic would seem : to dii

tioner should be allowed to begin recovering. thé

A4S goon as possible after the st payment ‘is ‘made
* ‘has agreed with Staff’s proposal of May lst as the™

v for rate adjustment each year.

The second issue addressed in MDU's Brief, retroa

ing, is not a valid issue as presented by the £

. First of all, the Petitioner did not'kn0wf¢hemaﬁ“

99 tax assessment until sometime after Janﬁary 1, .2

artment of Revenue does not assesg thie taxes until:

aw adjustment to the transportation fee to offset the'’

the real estate taxes to be paid in the year 2000. 1In:.

to the Commission, the Petitioner reguested that 1

e resclved by April 1, 2000 since its first xea&'fe

wonild be due on April 30, 2000. In that coﬁ



was not at the time the reqﬁest was filed re

tax payments. Clearly at the time the pe

yirial petition was filed. MDU couldihardly cla

# point, especially in view of the fact that‘MDU?

Mulkern, egsegentially agreed entirely with the ase

isncrease in the real estate taxes.

the relief requested does not amount to ré

making . MDU had notice of the requested incre

¥, had notice of the amount being so requested.

itioner regpectfully requests that the Commission

the automatic tax adjustment clause in t

by the Petitioner, which form was attached

$ original Brief herein, as well as the

artation rate as requested, which increase was n

e ingrease in the real estate taxes assessed;;

v sone

& natural gas pipeline.

s

ad this ngléw day of December, 2000.

OLINGER, LOVALD, ROBBENNOLT, .
McCAHREN & REIMERS, P.C. - .
117 E. Capitol Le
PO Box 66
Pierre, SD 57501 ‘

BY"
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gned hereby certifies“that.bn-tfé
, ~ _, 2000, he mailed a true and corre
eply Brief to

David A. Gerdes
Attorney for MDU
PG Box 160 '
Pierre, 8D 57501

Karen Cremer
Attorney for PUC
500 E Capitol
Fierre SO 57501

at gaid mailing was by U. 8. mail, £i
prepaid and mailed at the U:. 8.
rota,




Yopures

gricv: Karen Cremer
Jim Robbennolt
Don Ball




Hoptana-Dakota Utilities Co. (WMEU"rlﬁ

48 to the brief of Commission Staff (“Staff”) :

(UELTPC”) in this déckét.. The brief @§ €il

2000.

is matter on November 9,

§ 49-34A-25, and that to approve  the

of the pass-through nature of the statute,  The

wends that, contrary to the contract between

should be backed out of the transportati

her contends that SDIPC “always” (Staff’brief,ﬂp

«)llect its real estate taxes, and that*tBGJba

inoreased rate would thus not constitutie:

éﬁi

7 under the Norwood case.

AUTOMATIC RATE ADJUSTMENT STATUTE

After stating that it seeks “. . . permission

rn increase its transportation fee to its-




automatic adjustment treatmenﬁiff

patiti

in at least two places asks £

s« This makes sense,

v the parties, approved by the Commi

amission approval to change the rat

lesion cannot now unilaterall

25, Holding that the PUC is not

purely Jjudicial = functions,

 Ser icngr_m;anv, 1997 8D 3

‘sitory authority to do so.

In the NG9S

approved the contract. Thus, the con




~¢ns both the relationship between the ¢o

and the Commission”s ability t

es wpntil the coentract is changed. '
apt to be changed, the Gcmmissionvmnsf a5t~‘

in MbU's initial brief, the contract requires

ghange the rates until it enters~anfd”“'

her, SDCL 8§ 49-34R

¥ing of rate schedule;

omatic adjustment of charges
sot relation to ad valorem taxes pa

, it is not a filing separate fromn-a

yery terms, SDIPC’'s filing is a petition

to implement a rate; it is mot a rate'f '

§ 45-34A-12.



'THEQMODIEIED_jsANSBQRQAiiquﬂRA‘“

144 fdk, with the ad valarem tax,pd;tﬂjgf
nandled by a tax adjustment clause. . Although MD

¥4 work with Staff and SDIPC on an appropri

pnsither Staff nor SDIPC have proposed a3

5,
stment,  clause, as discussed in
chrermore, such a reguest Wwasg not - part:fb

the petition asks for an approval of afchéﬁqeﬁ,

else is to be done, it should be dﬁne An

Sraff makes the disingéﬁn@ﬁs,érgumént that i
gsion ordered the transportation rate not »
that under Staff’s proposal, its. rate Wol
In that docket the Commission approved:”
act rate, $2.34 per dekaﬁherm:included&aﬂﬁ
now eliminate that tax componeni _and’ put
y. This would constitute a unilateralémodiﬁ
stract previously approved by the Commissiong}
legal under the authority cited above. Thefsﬁme t
the $2.34 rate are still present, and puﬁtihg 

gory does not change that fact.




e tontract permits the $2.34 rate to be exceede

ary by mandated changes in state taxes. Uﬁtil tha

¢ gontract is changed, it remains the law applg

jon’s consideration of this case.

APPROVAL OF TAX AMOUNT

. Bt page 4 of its brief¢:Staff,argues;tha,

5 intended to collect the real estéte«

true (in the limited sense that MDY knew SDIE

st increase), but the significant thihg in the:

a6 well as other cases cited by MDU in-its brie!

taxes were approved by the Commission for: collect

¢y were not. The Town of Norwood case holds that the:

v approved for collection prior to the surcharge; -

t the taxes for 1997 and 1998 wo ;_A

fwhighvevan SDIPC does not contend. ?Mr;Jﬁbdds‘

‘¢ntil the increased rate for increased taxes is app

Commission the taxes cannot be collected as part of°S__

Ae MDU' s authorities in its initial brief indicate, newm




d losking.

The rate constructed from the 1999 tax it p

Cwould be a new rate, because the collection offt&e

et besan approved by the Commission.

DU always knew that SbDIpC could;»apg;y ‘to

CONCLUSION

££s proposal would illegally modify the contrac

i QE x

Further, it would constitute retroactive i

MAY, ADAM, GERDES & THOI

P.O. Box 160
Pierre,
Telephone: 57)
Telefax: (605)22
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4%‘- Alihe-hearing, MDU and SDIPC agreed that the new transporiation rate-should'be

. at 20-21, 30. The increase in the rate was due to anincrease:in prope
current transportaﬂon rate of $2.34 reflected property-taxes in-the-amou
J: Exhibit 3, By 1999, SDIPC's property taxes had increased-to $278; 9680

%, BDIPC requested that the increase be effective on April 1, 2000. TR. at 14; Exhibi
asted that the increase not be effective until the Commission approves the new:ra
J stated it could not recover the increase retroactively through its fuel clause.
Gommission would approve the recovery as retroactive ratemaking. TR. at 35.

8. The wilness for Commission Staff, Heather Forney, recommended that the: Comm'ss“"
a transportation rate that excluded property taxes and then have a separate tax-ac
that could be adjusted for the fluctuating property taxes. TR. at 46; Exhibit6. 'S
#n-effective date of May 1, 2000, TR. at46. She believed MDU could recover the/in
customers if SDIPC were allowed to have-its increase effective on-May 1, 2000.. TR

7. SDIPC does not currently have a tax adjustment clause. TR.at'54. SBIPC
adjustmant slause language after the-hearing and attached the proposed:langu
SDIRC Biief, filed November 28, 2000.

B, The Commission finds-that SDIPC filed. its proposed increase-as-an-iricreasein-itsr:
tate, Exhibits 1, 2. SDIPC never filed-any tariff sheets reflecting its- proposed iner
1, 2000, aﬁectwe date and did not seek to-implement the proposediincrease:pe
‘appmvaf See SDCL 49-34A-12, 49-34A-14 (a:utility may:putrates:into:effe

by filing new schedules, unless the schedule of rates is-suspended by:th
Commission may not retroactively approve the rate-back to.NMay 1, 2000. ‘By:notf
sheets with an effective date, SDIPC gave up its-ability to-attempt to place the rat
{o: Commission approval. In addition; if SDIPC had intended to-file:fortrea
{axes as a tax adjustment clause, it should have filed tariff sheets:to-that- effect
Cammission and the parties on notice that SDIPC was requesting:a tax adjustme

8. The Commission approves the tran'sport‘atian-rate of $2.398 per dk. TR. at:20-21,30:
may implement the increased rate after the:issuance of this-order. o

CONCLUSIONS:OF LAW

1. The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant:t0:SDC
and 49-34A, specifically 1-26-17.1, 49-34A-4, 49-34A-6, 49-34A-8, 49-34A-10
12, 49-34A-13, 48-34A-13.1, 49-34A-14, 49-34A-16, 49-34A-17, 49-34A-19,49-3
and 49-34A-23.

2. The Commission finds that SDIPC filed its proposed increase as-an increase:in:its
ratg, Exhibits 1, 2. SDIPC never filed any tariff sheets reflecting.its proposed-incre
1, 2000, effective date and did not seek to implement the proposed:increase:pent
approval, See SDCL 49-34A-12, 48-34A-14 (a utility may put rates into-effect-afte
by filing new schedules, unless the schedule of rates is suspended:by the Con
Commission may not retroactively approve the rate back to May 1, 2000. By notfiling
shisals with an effective date, SDIPC gave up its ability to aitempt to-place the: rate
to Commission approval, In addition, if SDIPC had intended to file for treatmentof









